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" HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA}

1978.

§

3
|
‘,_.

! REIGHLEY BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR STAFF INTERVIEW ON TUESDAY

REFERENCED CALL CONCERNED HSCA REQUEST THAT SA DAVID A.

/i/
Z

JULY 1k. 1578, AT 12:00 A.M. AT THEIR OFFICE LOCATED AT 2331

"
ERJLE I e

| HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING. ANNEX TWO £"2ND™ AND "D" STREETS S.U.Z}-
WASHINGTON. D. C.

AGENT REIGHLEY SHOULD TRAVEL TO WASHINGTON: D. C.a AND
ROOM 888

| REPORT TO CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT FBI HEAD-

| QUARTERS PRIOR TO ABOVE APPOINTMENT.

T }
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Date ___6/30/78

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)
(ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION)

E%WW SAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097) RUC
Oz

SUBJECT: — HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
BUDED: 7/6/78 /

'l
Re Bureau teletype, 6/28/78.

Enclosed for Congressional Inquiry Unit are two
copies of serials 46-73 of SL 157-582 which is entitled
"White Citizen Council, RM."

It is noted that serial 71 does not appear in the
file and, therefore, has not been provided. A search of
St. Louis files has failed to reveal fate of this document.

It is also noted that not all of enclosed serials
fit criteria set forth in referenced teletype, but are being
furnished to provide continuity.
zﬂ%
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Asslstant Attorney General
Criminal Division

Attention: INr. Robert IL.. Keuch
Director, FBI

 J

CRAT: GOVERKIES=
June 22, 1978

1l - Mr. Mintz

N "I\ms Hew (6)

Plan. & Insp. —__
Rec. Mgnt. ‘
Tech. Serv ? . / / -
ol B SEP 251978+ WO

Attn: Mr. Coulson
1l - Mr. Bailey

-~ Mr. Foster
HOUSE SELE®@ COMIIITTEE O} ASSASSINATIONS

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to the letter to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chlef Counsel and Director,
HSCA, dated lMay 24, 1978, which requested., in connection with
the HSCA’" inveutigation into the assassination of
Dr. Nartin Luther King, Jr., that access be given to all flles
regarding John Burrell Smith from fthe Ilemphis Field Office.

Enclosed are an original and one copy of a memorandunm
In response to the above request. It is requested that you
furnish a copy of the enclosed memorandum to the HSCA.

Enclosures (2)

62 117290
0 S‘.Q‘\N_CJ\(‘\W

NOT?. HSCA, by letter dated May 2, 1978, had requested all
matprial on Smith. FBI Headquarters file material was
lochted and processed, and the Committee was notified by
memprandum dated May 15, 1978.

[a}
L

Lo RaR\Re.

MAILED 15
S 22078

Staff member William Webb advised that the Committee
was!|interested in the Memphis Field Office files regarding Smith,
pargicularly whether there was an informant file on him. HSCA

amended their original request on Smith by above-referenced
letter to include the Memphis files. Memphis, by airtel dated
Jund 9, 1978, furnished all data regarding Smith and advised

Assoc. Dir. that there was no informant file regar ing Smith. /ég/ E;
Adm. Servs.

Dep. AD Adm. ___ o - YZ& @% S ! 1 )
Celus T, .-

2 - ”, -
[dent. o & ‘\ X i O BN el

Dep. AD Inv.
Asst, Dir.:

Intell.

Laboratory “"—"-‘M s

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm.
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1l - Mr., Mintgz

Attn: Mr. Coulson
1l - Mr. Bailley
1l - Mr. Foster

June 22, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COIZIITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is rmade to the letber to the Attorney

General from G. Robert Rlakey, C

Chicf Counsel ond Director,

HSCA, dated HMHay R4, 1978, which requested, in connection with

the HSCA‘S inveatiration into the assassination of

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., that access be given to all files
reparding John Burrell Smith from the Uemphis Fleld 0ffice.

. This memorandum is to advise that all retrievable
information roparding John Burvell Snith in the files of the
Jemphis Tleld Office has heen proceassed and 1s available

for reviey at FBI Headquarters.

Vhere information 1s not furnished, 1t 1ls elther not
retrievable or is subjeet to the lemorandum of Undersbanding.

62-117290
/‘i‘}»/B Eh!'6)

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,

CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION:

NOTE:
General, Criminal Division Attention:
dated June 22, 1978, captioned as above.

PSR

Assoc. Dir. I .:
Dep. AD Adm. ____ IR
Dep. AD Inv, ____ "“.tf A " .,:};; v P
Asst. Dir.: TR AN e
. ;.\ v‘?‘ r-ox
Adm. Servs. / ! T m © ’ (
Crim, Inv. \[_ / ¥ o ‘ } S T ‘(‘
Ident. 1 5 o ) T 2 o .1
tntell. Yz
Laboratory
Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgat.
Tech, Servs. ____ -
Training (
Public Affs. Off. ___ s - / /
Telephone Rm.
Direclor’s Sec’y —__ MAIL ROOM
HW 55003 DocId:32989736 Page 5

MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

S

See Director, FBI, letter to the Assistant Attorney
Mr. Robert L. Keuch,
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LOUIS STOKES, OHID, 12AN , . . & " .
* RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C. s /1. beving, onio Y

wALYLR F. FAUNTROY, D.C. STLY v 0. MC KINNEY, CONN,
YVONNE BRATHWAITE hunXi:, CALIF, CHARLL & THONE, NEDR, -
| ‘gfmusromzrw. DODD, CONN, HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH. , R
. HATOLD F. FORD, TENN, F ‘ % ¢ oY o -
“ FLoYD 4, FivstaN, tho, Select Canunittee on Aggnssinations

ROBERT W, EDGAR, PA,

T T U L%, Monse of Representatives
) 3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C., 20515

(202) 225-4624

May 24, 1978

: &
The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
L Attorney General of the United States
; '~ Department of Justice
‘ " Washington, D.C. 20530 -«

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch-.
: : Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

_ Dear Mr. Attorney General:

By letter dated May 2, 1978, we requested that the
. FBI prepare for access all files under its control on
. ‘ John B. Smith. In furtherance of our request, and in
* accordance with the release executed by Mr. Smith, a copy
- of which accompanied our original request, we ask that
the Memphis Field Office prepare for access,; all files
- of any nature pertaining to Mr. Smith.

Sincerely,

Z Mstest .

. G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director _

'y

GRB:wwj . .
cc: Mr. Danny O. Coulson

a T = I o

. . . ZAN
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June 23, 1978 1 - Legal Counsel Division

VERMEFT
FEDERSD GO Attn: Mr. Coulson
1 - Mr. W. L. Bailey
1 ~ Mr. Foster

Dircctor, FBI
b

HOUSE SELLCT COMMITTIOL O ASSASSINATIOUS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVDS (HSCA)

Assistant Aﬁtorney General
Criminal Division
Attention: 1iir. Pokoert I:. Kouch

(.
) o

General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director,
HECA, dated May 2, 1878, vhich requasted, in connection
with the HSCA's investigation into the assassination of
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., that the fingerprints of five
Special Agents ke provzded, that five Spacial bgents be
made available for intervicw; and that certain material
related to lexphis Tield Office radio logs and the £ile
destruction policy for those logs ba provided.

Referenca isgggﬁé to the letter to the Attorney

Enclosed arc an orlglﬂal and one copy of a meno-
randum with an attachment in Yesponsce to the above reguest.
Tt is reguested that you furnish a copy of this mcmoran&um

MAILED 7
JUN 2 31478

vith attachment to the HSCA.

R

?nclosureﬁ (3)
= 62-117290

/

i c£hlp (6)

OTE: With respect to item 1 of above-referenced letter,
san Grimes, Staff member, HSCA, advised on 6/8/78, that

A
)

&
_y.y

1-

he Committee was w1thdraw1ng,t unest for the flngerprlnts.
5923 REC-3

H Y
In item 2, HSCA furnlshed the 1ncorreét naﬁe/for /49/5;
SA John J. Foarde (stated in letter as John J. Ford). It
Assne, Dits was determined through file review that SA Foarde is current
b Abim— Legat, Mexico City. SA Ron Heller, Legal Counsel Division,
Asst, Dirs advised on 6/19/78, that he would attempt to have Foarde
ﬁ:ﬁ? cleared from employment agreemernt expedltlously as HSCA has

s poe . indicated that they want to interview him in the near FOEUYGue
Ident. SA Joe Leo, Liaison, Division 5, was advised of the Commlttee s

Eﬂ@m interest in interviewing Foarde. 22 JUL q7_h’
L egal Coun. . '
Plagn. & Insp. —— £ . c ONTINUED%"GVE

g SN

Rec. Mgnt. v ‘
Pl A el
Spec. lnv. TS I W

Tech, Servs,
Training

Public Affs. OFf._ } )@78 e %‘\?}\B\D Q,g)‘\
elephone Rm
;ule::;f-e s&y M\é MAIL ROOM £ TELETYPE UNIT (T Ml t,l ,.«7'2 \ @J
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Letter to Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division
Attention: IMr. Rokert L. Keuch

COT'D 1I0TD

By memorandun dated ¢6/78, it was requested that the
other Agents listed in item 2 be clearcd from their cmploy-
ment agreements and to contact them regarding interviewr by
IISCA.

Arrangeneznts for these interviews are handled informally
by representatives of the Legal Liaison and Congressional
Affairs Unit and the Congressional Inquiry Unit of PBIHO.

Oon 5/31/783, Butel to lMemphis was sent requesting lemvhis
furnish all pertinent data regarding radio logs from 1968.
Momphis advised on 6/7/78, that nothing was located regarding
those radio logs.

The HSCA is being provided vith avpropriate pages from
the !Manual of Instructions (1968) and the current Manual of
Administrative Operations and Procedures rcgarding the destruc-
tion policy for radio logs.

HW 55003 DocId:32989736 Page &




1l - Legal Counsel Division
Attn: Mr. Coulson

1l - Mr. Bailey

l - Mr. Poster

June 23, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. §. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to the letter to the Attorncy
General from G, Rohert Blakey, Chicef Counsel and Director,
HSCA, dated Moy 2, 1978, which roguested, in connection
with the H8CA's investigation into the assassinatlon of
br. dartin Luther Ring, Jr., that the fingerprints of five
Spoeial Agents be provided; that five Special Agents bhe
nade available for interviow: and that cortain matorial
related to MNemphis Pield Office radio logs and the file
destruction policy for those logs be provided.

©his nemorandum is to confirm that on Juno §, 1978,
Susan Gripes, Staff moemboy, ISCA, advised that the Committeo
was withdrawing the reguest for the fingerprints of five
Special Ageonts of the Federal Dureau of Invastigation (FBI).

This is also to advise that the Agents and former
Agents of the FBXI, as listed in the ahove-mentioned lebtor, have
been cleared f£rom thelr smployment agreements and are avail-
able for interview as ndeded by the HSCA. Arrangenoenis for
interview can be made through contact with representativoes
of the Legal Llaison and Congressional Affaixs Unit and the
Congressional Iaquiry Unit of FBI Headquarters (FBINQ). It
should ba noted, for vour records, that the gorrect spelling
of the Agent ligted in item 2(&) is John J. Foarde, not
John 0. Ford.

With respect to item 3 in above-rcofercnced lettex,
this is to advise thak the ormphis Field 0ffice was unable
to locate any of the information woquested in 3{a) -~ 3(c).
Lrnclosed as the attachment herato is a copy of pagce 35,
' Fanual of Instructions, Voluse 1, Section 8, reflecting the
Mo £ile destruction policy regarding radio logs in 1968,
b AD v, InCiuded alse is page 311, Monuval of Adninistrative Opoerations
Afﬂmm and Progedures, Part II, Scotion 2 (Field 0ffice Oparations),
o — ghich sets forth the current destruction policy for radio logs.
Fin., & Pers. .

Ident.
intell.

This nemorandum completes the regponse to the HSCA
el letter dated May 2, 1978.
aboratory

Legal Coun. 1
Plan. & Insp. —_§ /?? - )
g T [

‘.} < 2
(1
Rec. Mgnt. —__¢ 4 :Cfb (6) . "“ ”‘Q_ﬁ -MT ~? “' ke 7
62-117290 e e _X?sz\%sg.,,.m B A

Spec. lnv.

Tech Serve— GRIGINAL AND QNEVSENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,

Training

Public Afis, 0, CRIMINAL, DIV IOTigg?TENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH
P

!

-

Poostt W

Telephone Rm. o)

e
Director’s Sec'y — SEE (\ﬁBﬁOl\b E fEL

HW 55003 DocId:32989736 Page 9
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Letterhead Memorandum

Re: House Sclect Cormmittee on Assassinations
U.S. Jlouse of Representatives (HSCA)

62~-117290

HOTD: E&ce Director, I'BI, letter to the Assistant Rttorney
General, Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert Ly
euch, dated June 23, 1978, captioned as abkove.

HW 55003 DocId:32989736 Page 10
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CHAR HON,
HARO! AWYER, MICH.

[ENSRSESE Y

(202) 225-4624

-«
MCHARDSON PREYEI, N.C.
WALTER E. FAUNTHOY, D.C.
YVONHE (IRATHWALITE DURKE, CALIF,

HARDLO €, FORD, TENN. -
FLOYD J, FITHIAN, IND,
RODLART W, EDGAR, #A.

4EY, CONN.

A -

Select Conmittee on ...Qas’s'inaft‘?\ms
LS. Frouge of Representatives

2331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

May 2, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell .
Attorney General of the United States
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C.

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch -
Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division, Room 2113

-~

Dear Mr. Attornéy General:

In connection with the investigation by this
.Committee into the circumstances surrounding the death
of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.,. the assistance of the
FBI is requested in regard to the following matters:

1} For elimination purposes, provide finger-
prints for the following Special Agents:

a) Franklin L. Johnson

b) John W. Bauer

¢) Neil P. Shanahan

d) William J. Nolan

e) The Chicago Agent (believed to be
SA Downey) whose fingerprint was
identified on the item of evidence
marked Q-130.

2) Make available for interview, the following
agents:
Ry . a) C. F. Busch
. b) Stephen M. Darlington
- c) John Bauer
d) John J. Ford
e) Joseph P. Finnegan

= i “ e ge
L ok - . S e -t

; mm.osur.:iff-é- NI Y 6/« "

. .

-

A 55003
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The- Honorabl
May 2, 1978
Page Two

’ L )
riffin- B. Bell-: . R

% a4 ~ A

Finally, it has been learned that the Memphis Field
Office may have destroyed certain radio logs for several

years,
policy.

in accordance with the Bureau's file destruction
This Committee, however, would appreciate it if

the Menmphig Field Office would search its files, and provide

the following:

a) Any transcripts or copies of the radio logs
for the period January through May, 1968.

b) Any notations or references to the radio logs

for the period January through May, -1968.

> N
P

c) All ﬁéﬁérences, memoranda and miscellaneous
" .item$ pertaining to the :destruction of the-
radioslogs for 1968. .

d) Copies of the 1968 and current Manual of

Destruction cites, referencing the Headquarter's

and the Field Office's policy "and procedure
pertaining to the destruction of radio logs.

As time is of the utmost importance, your prompt
attention is greatly appreciated.

‘GRB:ghj
_ca:

@

k14
Iy

DocId:32989736 Page 12
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" Sincerely,

Al el

> ' G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counseél aqd Director

Mr. Danny O. Coulson

75

b




; X
* o 9
A - v
.~ B

' LIS

1 - Mr. Bailey

1 - Legal Counsel Division
Assistant Attorney General Attn: Mr. Coulson
Crinminal Division June 23, 1978
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

1 - Mr. Foster
Director, FBI AL s RO .« 1 = Mr., Busching
O .
HOUSE SELECT COMRMITTEE ON ASSASSTHATIONS 1—;2 {
U. S. LOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) . &

"

Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated May 25, 1978,
which, in connection with the HSCA's investigation into the assassination
of Martin Luther King, Jr., requested delivery of certain Counterintelligence
Program information relating to Black Hationalist~Hate Groups from
various FDI field offices.

Enclosed arc an orif;inz;l and one copy of a memorandum in
response to0 the above request. It is requested that you furnish a copy
of the enclosed memorandum to the ISCA.

-

Enclosures (2)

R //' ) ,
/
o
@ 3
a o
R R . )
2 e B &\%\3\9 B %Q ARNVES NS
z =
:“i NOTE: To fulfill the above request, a teletype was sent to the 41 field
offices involved. Responses were then reviewed to eliminate serials
that did not meet the criteria requested. The first delivery involved
F—_—— approximately 20 serials and the second and final delivery involved

three serials. There were 13 serials sent in by the field that had

A;‘e"c ADI;’Adm already been delivered under a similar request for a different time

oeﬁ AD lnv. perlod F‘( 1 1 5

Asst, Dir.: 7 3 A~ 2 - ,
A Seres; J(LJB, gmo 1“" - ( 2 / / , 4 -“/ / SY
rim. Inv. Gl g D ‘,é' 5X
ﬁ!ent..l____ (7) 'G ,‘) REC-SQ = )* D— ) & /

Intell. e
Laboratory ;
Legal Coun. wim v

Plan. & Insp.

Rec. Mgnt. — By o

Tech. Servs. / ‘/ \»

Training ‘\ \
PubligeAfls. Off. / } 5
BB 41978 I i Mokl o
Duector S Sec’y ==M iL RooM ' )

q FBi/DoOJ
- i . '&& -
HH ﬁﬁﬂﬂf DocId: 32959736 Page 13 M ! )
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Assoc, Dir,

1 - Mrx. Bailey

1 - Legal Counsel Division
Attn: Mr. Coulson

1 - Mr. Foster

1 - Mr. Busching

June 23, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COXMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Coumsel and Director, HSCA, dated May 25, 1978,
which, in connection with the TSCA's investigation into the assassination
of Martin Luther King, Jr., requested delivery of all reports, letterhead
memoranda, airtels, letters, and teletypes in 41 field office files
concerning Dr. Hartin Luther King, Jr., or the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference submitted pursuant to FBI lettexr to Albany, dated
August 25, 1967, captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black Nationalist-
Hate Groups, Internal Security,” and FBI airtel to Albany dated March 4,
1963, captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black Nationalist-Hate
Groups, Racial Intelligence.”

On June 2, 1978,‘H56A representative, William Vebb, advised
that aforesaid request would be modified to include communications
submitted up to and including December 31, 1968,

This letter confirms that on Junme 8, 1978, partial delivery of
the requested Counterintelligence Program information was made to HSCA
representative, Vendy Collins.

The remainder of thé'requested Counterintelligence Program
information was delivered to HSCA representative, Lisa Berlow, on
June 20, 1978.

To avoid unnecessary duplication, no additional copies of
counterintelligence material previously furnished undexr a similar request
for a different time period were made (see FBI memorandum dated March 17,
1978, pages 2 and 3).

This letter will coﬁplete our response to HSCA letter dated

Dep. AD Inv. . 1978. J
Asst. Dir.:
Ad
o o ——ORTGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION,
:denltl. — ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT 1. KEUCH.
atefl,
Laborato
Legal (';or:,,, ___NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, Criminal
;lun-&lnsp- Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated June 23, 1978, captioned
T::hM::,:s "House Select Com;t;ee on Assassinations, U. S. House of Representatives
Trainjn (HSCA) " Jeool ¢ C 2
PUH;:IA?‘S. 0“.__ p'MD Lt ’\f' /ﬁ& ﬁ /d A'/} 0 G'g—g S
Do sy “CEE oo L - Ly fior)
irector’s Sec’y A J’“\ / 7 J - ey » FB1/DoJ
- —— s \
HW¥ 55003 DocId:32989736 Page 14
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» LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN . - . 5 -./.../[‘ .
RICHAROSON -mut.‘ ne. SAMO L L. 'z, OHIO - . <
+ WALTER £s FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART B, MCKINNLY, CONN,
YVONNDBRATHIYAIIE SURKE, CALIF.  CTHARLES THONE, NEBR,
CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, COMN. HARCLD §. SAWYER, MICH. .
FLovD 3. FrresiAT, W, Select Committee on Assassinations

4202) 228-4624 U.SH. House of Vepregentatives
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 .
e . O 2. SJo/77 WasinGTON, D.C. 20515 /.cﬁw.?

F=X May 25, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

Reference is made to a letter dated 8/25/67 from the
Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation to 23 field
offices advising them of the beginning of a counterintelligence
program against "militant Black Nationalist -~ Hate Groups" and
an airtel from the Director to the SAC Albany and 40 other
Federal Bureau of Investigation field offices dated 3/4/68 '
concerning the same subject. Both pieces of mail ask the
affected field offices to make periodic reports to the Bureau.

It is requested that the Federal Bureau of Investigation
search the appropriate Field Office files and prepare for delivery,
all reports, letterhead memoranda, airtels, letters and teletypes
submitted pursuant to these two referenced documents which were
concerned with Dr. Martin ILuther King, Jr., or the Southern
Christian Leadership Conference.

The response to this request should be handled on a priority
basis and take precedence over all prior requests in connection
with the King investigation.

Your prompt attention and cooperation in this matter is
greatly, appreciated.

Sincefely,

My 3{- & W %

AG. Robert Blakey .
..+ Chief Counsel and Director

WO . .
GRB:wwh e wh ,”’

%*c: Danny O. Coulson, SA fi“jiy_“ognmr é - //'} > ?0‘-“
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Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division
Attention:
Director, FBI

(!,

@D

Refergdnce is made to letter to the Attorney General
from G. Robert¥ Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated

Mr. Robert L. Keuch

2
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

-
&

e

FEDERAL GOVERMERE
July 24, 1978

Mr. Mintz

Attn: Mr.
Mr. Bailey
Mr. Foster
Mr. Busching

WENTSEE
I

June 19, 1978, which, in connection with the HSCA's investi-
gation into the assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.,
requested certain materials from the files of the FBI.

Coulson

Enclosed are an original and one copy of a memorandum

responding to the above request.

It is requested that you

furnish a copy of the enclosed memorandum to the HSCA.

Enclosures (2)

62—117290
Relecs :5“5‘;;;“( 7)

NOTE :

1968 Summary of Inspection of Domestic Intelligence

Division located in file 67-14900-1-229, and 1967 Summary
located in personnel file of former Assistant Director,
William Sullivan, file 67-205182.

Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm. —___
Dep. AD lav.

Asst. Dir.: /
Adm. Servs. J
Crim. Inv,

Ident.
Intell. ey o~

Laboratory
Lega! Coun.
Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.

S :
Teeks Servss NS . /,D(I"/

v ) ol
Training } - { - ;
Public Affs. Off. __ " A ) C“‘
Telephone Rm. — =4 ¢ ¢ ’ \ A
Director's S‘ec'y“i_L MAIL ROOM '
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. ____
Dep. AD lav,

Asst. Dir::
Adm. Servs.
Crim: Inv.
Ident.
lntel.l.
Laboratory —
Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs,
Training

Public Affs. Off. __

Telephone Rm.

Director’s Sec’y
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Mr. Mintz

Attn: Mr. Coulson
Mr. Bailey

Mr. PFoster

Mr. Busching

T
]

July 24, 1978

HOUSE SCLECT COITIITTEE Ol ASSASSINATIONS
U. 5. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General
from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated
June 19, 1978, which, in connection with the HSCA's investi
gation into the assassination of Hartin Iubher King, Jr.,
requested certain materilals from the flles of the FRI.

ITith respeet to Item 1, a review of flles of
New Orleans Fleld 0ffice was conducted and no retrlevable
information relating to the Vhlte Citizens Councll for the
period 1966-1968 was located.

Avallable for review at FBI Headquavrters (FBIHQ)
are materdals concerning the White Cltizens Council of FBIHQ!'s
file and the St. Louls Fleld O0ffice, 8%, Louls furnished
serials 46-73 of filc number 157-582, It is noted that gserial
71 is nmissing and a search falled to reveal the fate of this
serial ag to vhether it ever existed or was inadvertently
skipped over, It 1s also noted fthat not all enclosed St. Louls
serials fit the c¢riteria requested but are belng furnished o
provide continulby.

With respeet to Itemt 2, Ingpection Division
Summaries for the years 1967-1968 reparding the Intellipence
Division were reviewed with nepative resulbs reparding any
counterintelllpgence propgram concerning Dr. Martin Luther
King, Je. Tt is noted that the Ingpection Reports themselves
for 1967-1968 were destroyed in accordance with the FBI's
routine destruction progranm. -

With reaspect %o Iten 3, IHemphis Field Office con-
ducted the followinp Investlpation with recpeet to obtaining
any information rerarding the location of the oripinal X-rays
taken of Dr. King at St. Joseph Hospital, llemphls, Pennegsce:

62-117290

oy ANt Nphenoeresis
RCB:b#f1” (7) ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
,,.,  CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

NOTE: See Dire j@g, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General,

Criminal Divﬁé? s Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated
July 24, 19 ptioned as above. . Nl e 4
MAIL ROOM " (/v & - ”7 3 Fal/nod

e T
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ROUSE SCLFOT COITITTTET O ASSASSITATIONS o
U. §. TCUST Q"‘FPBESEHTAQIVFS: (HSCA) ‘
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A1) the individuals noarmed below ware contactod
July 3. 1978.

Larry Futchlingon, Investirator. Criminal Investipative
Division State Attorney CGencral's Office, Memphls, Tennessce,
adviged f£iles of his office regarding the Dr. lartin Iuther
ine, Jr., case contain no oririnal Z.rays of Dr. Uins. Te
surrested the Chalby County, Wennescee . Criminal Clarl be
contacted.

Jarnes A, Placlkwell, Clerl:, Shelby County Criminal
Court . adviced a rcview of docurents rergrdine the
Dr. 'artin Tuther Minm, Jr., case rovealed no information
conccrning X ravs of Dr, Ilinr.

Pr. J. %, Franclsco., 3tate of Tonnespee ledlcenl
Lxaniiner's Office. Momnhis., 2dviged he utilized copics of
oricinal I-rays of Dr. Uins in connection with the exanination
conducted by him followint the death of Dr. Hing.

Dr. Trancigco was of opinion the orisinal ¥-rays no lonper
exist becuase X-rays are ordinarily not malintained lonrer than
five years.

Dr. Royer ™. Brady, Dadiolopy Department, °t. Joseph
Tospital, 220 Overton Avenue, !lerphis, advised the original
¥-rays of Dr. lMartin Iubther Hine, Jr., are not malntained in
Radiolory Department, but were transforred to the Adminlstrator's
Ooffice. I'e furnished no information regardinm current location
of the oriplinal X-rays of Dr. Kins.

Dr. Xlchael Cilverman wvan contactbed at hic office,
St. Joseph Woopital (OJE). Fast. We recalled that ¥-rays of
Dr. Finge vere rade vhen he entered the ermerprcncy roon at
St. Joseph Poopltal 220 Gveorton Avenue, in 1968,
Py, Silverrman docg not lmow number of X-rays nade but recalled
o report was prepored on the exanination and the roport and
Y-rays wvere tronsferred to the administrator's Office the day
followin~ the death of Dr. Iing. This arrangencnt was rade
due to the wideopread publieity concerning the death of
Dr. Ring and the antiledipated demand thet would be made resarding
czamination and X-rays of him., Tuo or three months aro
Pr. Sdlverman tag contacted by fictor Rita. 0.5.F., Execublve
Dircetor . oJU, vwho roauccted he asslst her in locatine the
L rayvs of Dr. Kine. A$ the tire he reviewed the T-rayc
loented at OJIT and helioves there were one or two oririnal
I-prays and gore coplen. nopeelific number not reecalled. He did

-
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IOUEE STLECT COIZIINTLL ON ASSASSIUATIONS
U. S. [OUSC OF RFPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

not obgerve any uritten documents showings the locatlon of
oripinal X-rays but has in the past heard sormcone., identity
not recalled . mentlon the orisinal X-rays weorce furnicshed to
the TRI. Te i of the oplinion the oripinal Y-rays are in
poaceasion of 2 rovernrental arency or cormitfce in
Vashincton, D. €., and fclt the TBI wags the loprical asency
since the TRI vas involved in the invectiratlon of the cage,

flster Il. Rita, I'zecubive Director, SJH, advised
the FSGA bas been furnished the only original X-ray of
Fr, Iing located at the OJF. There are no wrltten doecvrenta
at o1 cetting forth the loeation of oririnal X-rays not
found therc. She was inforred by Nr. [fichael Silverman the
DI hod the oripinals hut bhas no writton or additional oral
confirrmatlion of this informatlion. The pointcd out she vas
not at SJU in 198 and has no perdonal lmovledee rerardins
the handling of the I-rays at the time. CThe expressed rogret
she could furnish no positive Information regarding the
location of the additional X-rayo.

Also ., a search of pertinent lomphis files asecertained
no information rorardinm location of oririnal X-rays of
DPr. Iine.

Aforesald informabtlon concerning the Z-rays of
Dr. Tartin Luther Wng., Jr., was telephonlecally furnished to
IISCA ropreoentntive Nalph Locke. on July 11, 1978.

This letter completes responce to ISCA letter of
Junce 19, 1970,

HW¥ 55003 DocId:32989736 Page 19
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2331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2

ﬁc" K_ﬁ b-22-7F WASHINGTON, D.C, 20518
/.0 A7) June 19, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell

—— -Attorney General of the United States - ‘ S e -
Department of Justice .

Washington, D.C. 20430

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this
Committee into the circumstances surrounding the death
of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., the assistance of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation is requested in regard to
the following matters:

1) Prepare for access all BUFILE material,
New Orleans, and St. Louis, Field Office
files pertaining to the White Citizen's
Council for the period 1966-1968.

2) Prepare for access all files, records,
memoranda, and miscellaneous items of the
Inspection Division, pertaining to COINTELPRO
for the period 1967-1968, re: Dr. King.

.3) Make available any information regarding the
x-rays of Dr. King as referenced in the
enclosed copy of Sister M. Rita's letter.

Your continued cooperation in these matters is greatly
apptecxated

. Yery truly yours,

il | & (oot Bty

LY T G. Robert Blakey
' Chief Counsel and Director
<. GRB:ghj ' o by o, .
-, e€c: Mr. Danny O. Coulson tfg" ,; = f2 o
Enclosure o
MCLOSURTD
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220 OVERTON AVIHUE-S2 -7
MEMPHIS. TENNESSEE

. 2§
. ie}
May 8, 1978 l"%
o i
Mr. Louis Stokes ":r‘;'.;,
Chairman 3y
Select Committee on Assassinations 2
U. S. House of Representatives ]
333l House Office Building, Annex 2 e

Washington, D.C. 20515
Dear Mr. Stokes‘: . '

i In response to your letter of May |, 1978, regarding information on Rev. Dr.

Martin Luther King, Jr., on April 4, 1968, the physicians can be reached as -
follows: Dr. J. T. Galyon

6005 Park Avenue  ° ' :

Memphis, TN, 38138 901~ 682-5642; :
-.Dr. Fred Gioic )

6005 Park Avenue ‘

Memphis, TN, 38138 .90!-761-2300

Dr. Jerome Barrasso

6005 Park Avenue _

Memphis, TN, 38138 90!-761-2340

Dr. Rufus Brown (Last known oddress): ]
- Booneville, Mississippi We do not have his telephone number.
Regarding the original X-rays, 1 have been told they were given to FBI officials
by persons who were here at St. Joseph Hospital of that time. There are no receipts,
nor acknowledgements of any kind, and there are no original x-rays in our file.
Dr. Michael N. Silverman, still at St. Joseph Hospital (901-529-2815) , also states
u}mt these were given to the FBI officials. ] ’ T

Please let us know if we can help you further. Mc;y. God bless you always.

v, -

Sincerely yours,

’ « P /.—.7” .-; *
/,%(, e 2 G oI
Sister M. Rita, O.S.F. '
Executive Director

-~

T ud
g p &

‘?:‘;,\;é:u,s:ﬁ‘(og_ 119206 7 /1
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Assistant Attorney General " . July 6, 1978
Crininal Division ]
Attention: lr. Robert I.. EKeuch 1 - Mr. Mintz

Director, FBI Attn: Mr. Coulson
‘ #EDERAL GOVERMMENT 1 - Mr. Bailey
1 - Mr. Foster
FOUSE SELLCT COITIITTEE O ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OFF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

4
(LJ A Reference is made to the letter to the Attorney General
: from GX/Robert Dlakey, Chlief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated
llay 2, 1978, in vhich the HSCA furnished, in connectilon with the
HSCA's investigatlon into the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther
Eing, Jdr., a tape recording of an HSCA staff interview with
> Special Agent Howell Love.

Enclosed are an oripginal and one copy of a memorandun
with an attachment containing three (3) mierocassettes in re-
spongse to the above-referenced letter. It 1is requested that you
furnish a copy of the memorandum with the attaehment to the HSCA.

Enclosures 3‘{ 5)
V4 I
l"g ~IB:££’n’ (67

w jix
62-117290 &' ,
! NOUE: FSCA; by letter 3/27/78, requested thab 20 current and
! fd?ﬁér SA's be made available for interview,including SA Fowell
: Laoywe of the- Memphis Office. Lowe was subsgauently cleared from
his employment agreement and travelled to Washington, D. C.,
wh%re he was interviewed by staff memberg/of the HFSCA on 4/19/78.

¢
)

[

i
|
‘

IR

Vi .
| By Memphis airtel. to Bureau, 4/21/78, Lowe advised
oflthe nature of above interview including implied threat by
staff members of Contempt of Congress for refusal by Lowe to
answer questions concerning informant matters. SA Lowe also
advised that the Committee had asked him cuestions concerning
- ———¢urrent organized crime matters which he felt exceeded the scope

of their inquiry.

Y

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.

f?ﬁnm. Based upon the statements made by 'SA Lowg, SA Danny O.
sst. VJira:

Adu, Servis Coulson, Leral Liaison and Congressiopall Affairs Uﬁit, Legal

Cim. Iv._Counsel Division, contacted %ﬁézﬁéakey‘aqd requested that the
leot. ——tapes of the interview of SASwhlve €§da,afaila6%?‘for (E;iei'
Lnbo;oo i ) g K . 2 ' ?') i 2 / y é
Legal éo':nﬁ / L % REC 62 s - . }L 7 VLT s L / o

o i ’7"3“0\15%““ SFE MNOTFE. PAGF TUO...

;u::r;{ % Kaij'i:—— . ! e S
=SB ol ﬁ{‘ G2 1070 LT
Director’s Sec’y 8 2+ GuMAIL ROOg}[D ) %\ib\‘gs ee s §“‘:—%\Wv\% FB1/DOJ
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Mty E DLCCY COITIIZREr O ADCASSINATIONS
u. o, LOUMA or RLPIT°ET”A”‘VT (ISCA)

Iy nbove refercnced-letter of 5/2/78, I'r. Dlaley
furnishod the three nlcrocassettes of the Intervicirr of Lowe
shich vas conducted by staff rerbers UWillianm Uebb. Nenn
Iellarrh, and Jercny Alers.

The three rilerocaascttes were copied by the fudio h
Analysis Unit, Division Eirht, onto four (4) standard laxell

cassetten hich are beinr retained in the Congressional Inquiry
Unit (CXI U), Division Four, A partial transcrint of pertinent
portion of the interview 1s also beinr rade and will be re~
tained in the CIU. The oririnal cassettes are beinm rebturned
as requested by the NISCA.

The cassecttes were reviecwed by SA Brekle, CIU, Diviclon
Povr. It wan detcrmined, on the first cassctte, that at a
point iIn the inteorview durlns vhich the staff nmembers were
questionin~ SiA Lowe concerning iInformant rmatters, that the tape
rocorder belns uced by the Cormittee ung stopped for an unlknowm
neriod and recording berun at an unspecifled later tire in the
interview. At no other time duringe the Interview was Fureau
policy reparding the limlts that Agents could respond to ;
auestlons about sources and informants discussed by the PSCA [
stoaff rorbers and OA Lowe. Therefore, 1t could not be asccer-
toined vhethor the matteors rentioned by SA ILowe had, in fact,
ocenrred. Tevicew of the entire tane of the intervicow failed to
dipgeclone any line of suestioningy concerninv current orranized
erire rabtters which could be considered exceedinr the scope
of the FOCA's inqulry. As the tape of the interview 11as
obviously Interrupted, this fact 1ls belnrs polnted out to the
LGCA In attached rmenorandum,

Tooponse to above~refcrenced letter vas coordinated
tvith 0S4 Coulson, Lerol Counsel Divislon.

A copy of the PSCA's lethor of 5/2/7%, and the
lettorhead rerorandun rofleeting the Interview of SA Lowe are
attached to TRI Feadguarters coplces for information purnoses.

rremoeEDy . femSew.  exalCoun, ﬂ”'l‘ u/ .
Crimtove. — P‘"m &incp,
P Dwestyr W TR Mt TTRRY
- - P‘ B k

0 Ass0s: D:r T&n sem@ —
Dap, AD Ag n?z;(( !"te!t_______ Training T
Dep. AD I LaborafSiy___ pyblic AffS. OFF.. ‘““__'

-0 .

]
:
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1 - IMr. Mintz .
Attn: M¥Mr. Coulson

1 - Mr., Bailey

1 - Mr. Foster

July 6, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference 1s made to the letter to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director,
HSCA, dated May 2, 1978, in whilch the HSCA furnished, in
comméction with the HSCA's investigation into the assassi~
nation of Dr. Martin Luther Ring, dr., a tape recording of
an HSCA staff interview with Speclal Agent (SA) Howell Lowe,

A review was made of above-mentioned tape recording
of the interview of SA Howell Lowe. As sbabted in above-
referenced letter, 1t does not appear that the line of
questioning by the HSCA staff members during that interview
concerning informant and organized crime matters was
inconsistent with the Memorandum of Understanding. It must be
pointed out, however, that a complete and objJective reviewy of
this tape could not be made &8 the recording of this interviey
was temporarily suspended. 'This suspension, of an unspecified
lenpgth of time, oceurred during a discussion bhetween the staff
members present and SA Lowe concerning the scope of informant-
related questions that SA Lowe was regulred to answer.

Due to this apparent “pap" in the interview, no
debermination can be made from the portlon of the interview:
that was not recorded, In view of the above, it is not possible
to ascertain whether the questions posed to SA Lowe concerning
informants, sources and organized crime were lmproper. N

Enelosed in an attachment hereto are the three (3)
microcassettes that weve furnished in sbove-referenced letber
of, Nay 2, 1978.

O i 6 hor

N s F it £-1:11) (?ﬁzGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,

Dep. AD Adm. CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTERTION MR. ROBERT L. KFRUCH.
Dep. AD Inv.
Ass: Dir.:
Adm. Servs.
Crim. Iav.
Ident,

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to A551stant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Attentlon Mr. Robert L. Keuch dated

ntel, July 6, 1978, captioned as above. " PR . {.
Laboratory —_— ot '%E
Leiel Gata, APPROVED: Adry Sety, Legal Coun, Y™ ‘

Plan. & Insp. rim, Inv. Plan. & Insp.” . .

Re‘:: Mgn:.sp _ Director ldent W Rec Mgnt. E?

Tech. Servs. J R Assoc. Dir I trl,l. Tech. Servs.

Training L &W\@\n - “M'&\\QT;JK Dep, AD — Ii‘ ; ‘e Training

Public Affs. 0%, ___ Dep. AD Inb. aboratory  public Affs.OF,

Telephone Rm.
Director's Sec’y —— MAIL ROOM (T
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' LOUIs STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN

WARQSON PREYER, N.c. SAMULL L. DEVINE, OHIO = .
"WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART B. MCKINNEY, CONN.
YVO'NE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF, CHARLES THONE, NEBR.
}:‘I,SL'I;:O:HEF:.J.DD:EZ;‘GONN. HAROLD §. SAWYER, MICH. . s "
e plinhloig Select Committee on Agsasginations
‘NOBTAT W, EDGAR, PA,
» e U.5. FHouge of Vepregentatives

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20515

MAY 2 1976

The Honorable Griffin EB. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Attention: Mr. RoBert L. Keuch

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

It has come to my attention that SA Howell Lowe, after
his interview with members of my staff, indicated that he felt
certain questions posed to him concerning FBI sources and
informants and organized crime were improper.

While it is not generally our policy to do so, the interview
with SA Lowe was tape recorded. You or your designated repre-
sentative may listen to that recording.

After reviewing the pertinent portions of the tape, I found
the questions regarding informants to be general in nature and
those regarding organized crime to be general and not involving
current cases. Therefore, I have concluded that the questions
were consistent with the memorandum of understanding between your
office and the Committee.

If your records reflect a different line of questioning,
please bring that to my attention so that we might discuss your
interpretation. )

/s

Very truly yours,

2 ot 8er

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:wwe

: HW¥ 55003 DocId:32989736 Page 25
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1l - Mr. Mintz

Attn: Mr. Coulson
1l - Mr. Balley
é)-Mr. Foster

June 30, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

On April 19, 1978, Special Agent (SA) Howell S. Lowe,
Memphis Division, was interviewed by representatives of the
HSCA at Room 3387, 014 Identification Puilding, Seeond and D
Streets, S. W. Waghington, D. €. Prom 2:05 p.m., to 3:00 p.m.,
SA Lowe was interviewed by Peter G. Beezon, Staff Counsel, &nd
Lisa Berlow, Investigator, both of the HSCA.

Interview included regquests for complete dackground
information of SA Lowe, information concerning activities and
membership of the United Klans of America (UKL), American Nazi
Party, and other white hate groups in existence at Memphis,
Tennessce, in 1967 and 1968, Information concerning case Agents
assigned to this organization, the extent of our investigative
coverage, any directions from the Bureau as to the use of in-
Tormants, our investigation of Klan activities. both before and
after the essassination of Dr. Martin King, Jr.

A second interview began 8t 3:00 p.m., lasting
until €-30 p.m. and was conducted by Xenn M¢ Hargh, B11l
Webb, and G, Akers, all Staff Counsels of HSCA. This portion
of the interviev was taped at the request of Bill Wetb.

At the conclusion of this interview, which was
ended as 2 result of SA lLowe's travel commitments, this group
desired to continue thies interview at Memphis in the near
future and at this contemplated interview they desire to
bring certsain files for SA Lowe to review in order to refresh
his menory.

62-117290 BTL T O T T £OTATTD

|

J SR B N VAR
TWB:pfm (6) DR L Aguees ganse.

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to the Assistant Attorney
General, Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch,
dated June 30, 1978, captioned as above.

?
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S HOUSE SELEVT CORRRITTEE UR ASSASSLIHATIONS
U. S. EOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

It was pointed out that SA Lowe was agreeable to-
be interviewed at Memphisz, Tennessee, but such an interview
would have to receive the approval of PBI Headquarters and the
HMemphis Office advised by the Bureau that such a second inter-
view would be permitted. It was pointed out that SA Lowe would
not participate in any “unofficial” interview.

The second interview commenced with guestions
concerning informants of the Hemphis Office and at the
onget SA Lowe declined to diszcuss informasnts, number of in-
formants, identities of informants, or the administrative
handling of informants. At thias time SA lLove was asked if he
was aware of the possible contempt of Congress penalitise for
failure to answer questions before this Congressionzl Committee.

A number of times during this interview it was
necessary to remind the interviewers that questions leading
towards the possible identification of informants would not be
answered by SA lowe. .

This interview covered the activities z2nd investi-
gation of the Memphis Office concerning the Sanitation Workers
Strike, the organization known as The Invaders, Southern Christian
Leadership Conference (SCLC), the Committee on the Move for
Equality , Black Organizations Project (BOP), Ku Klux Xlans,

UKA, and other white and bdlack extremist or hate groups. In-
formation was requested concerning membership in these
organizations at Hemphis and informant coverage in these
organigations during the period 1967-1968.

This interview concerned itself with Cointelpro
activities of the Memphis Office directed agazinst former
. Martin Luther King, Jr.. SCLC, The Invaders, and other
organizations at Memphis, Tennessee.

Information was requested concerning supervisory
rnakeup of the Memphis Office, squads, squad assignments, case
assignments, identity and location of Agents working security
and racial matters at Memphis, Tenneszsee, in 1967 ancd 1968.

Questions concerning bomd threats, method of handling,
Bureau instructions regarding bomb threats, receipt of bomd -
threats directed against Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and
diesemination of information concerning bomd threats by the
Hemphis Office.
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Questions were asked conecerning the dissemination
of information, what agencies received copies of reports, and
the extent of dissemination of reports, bomb threats and other
general information.

Questions were asked concerning Dr. Martin Luther
Xing's relationship with the BOP, The Invaders, and other
organizations at Memphis, monies asked for or paid to the
Invader organization by King or SCLC, number of, direction of,
and whether or not there were any surveillances of Dr. King
2t Memphis, any technical survelllances or technical eoverage
of Xing or SCLC activities at Memphis, press releases of the
Hemphis Office and/or the Bureau, particularly press releases
after the first Xing led mareh in 1968 which ended in a riot.

Questions were asked concerning various persons
interviewed at Memphis, Tennessee, both before and after
Dr. Martin Luther King's assassination, by SA's Lowe and former
SA ¥William Lawrence.

Information was requested concerning Poor Peoples
Campaign, Bureau instructions as to how to handle the investi-
gation when these cases along with numerous other cases were
opvened for investigation in the Memphis 0ffice, any Bureau
instructions ooncerning investigation or surveillance of
Dr. King and Bureau instructions conecerning various other
investigation at Memphis, Tennessee,

Questions were asked concerning the relationship
between the Memphis Office and both the Memphis Police Depart-
ment and Shelby County Sheriff's Office.

A series of questions was asked eoncerning current
organized cerime at Memphis, Tennessee. These gquestions were
belleved by SA lLowe to be beyond the scope of inquiry and
SA lLowe declined to furnish sny information eoncerning current
organized erime at Memphis and denied any knowledge of any
eurrent organized erine.

Questions were asked concerning Intelligence Unit,
Hemphis Police Department, Memphis Police Department under-
cover officers and informants.

The above represents highlights of this interview
which included questionsz eoncerning SA Lowe's remembrance of
racial conditions at Memphis, Tennessee, during 1967 and 1968,
his remembrance of the agsassination of Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr., and his remembrance of Bureau Investigation by the
Memphis FBI of the assassination of Dr. King.

-3 -
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TELETYPE TO LEGAT- LONDON
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCAZY
k2-117290

FOTE: BY LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION MENORANDUM TO THE ASSOCIATE
DIRECTOR 2/1/78+ CLARK WAS CLEARED FROM HIS ENPLOYNENT
AGREEMENT. THROUGH COMTACT WITH HSCA ON 7/1u4/78. IT UAS
LEARNED THAT CONMHITTEE REPRESENTATIVES WILL EE IR LONDON AND |
DESIRED TO COMDUCT INTERVIEW. *

o _ o o o o ~ - I |




\t Assoc. Dir. "
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Dep. AD Admt
© ~ : * ki D:::. AD lnv.:’ =
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  Asst.Dir:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION é""‘ Sle"’s'
Memorandum i
p\ [} A E\——T Laoboratory
TO & D Pg g(slp O Q‘Lb] DATE: July 12, 1978pmm st ——

Rec. Mgnt.

R. IZIA 1 - Mr. Foster Teck, feress
"N 2 1 -~ Mr. Brekke Public Affe. OFF,

Telephone Rm.
Director’s Sec'y

FROM

suBjecT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) e
l;l»},.,é ? 5;1 *
53157
Re HSCA request dated March 27, 1978.
<L} The following is a partial transcript of the HSCA

interview of SA Howell S. Lowe, Memphis Office, on April 19,
1978, which was taped by the Committee. The portion of the
interview below occurs approximately between the twenty-first
and twenty-fourth minutes of the interview, and includes an
obvious interruption in the recording of that interview.

HSCA "During the period 1967 through the assassination
do you recall having any sources within..." e
SA Lowe "I don't discuss sources." d/ St
HSCA "Oh, well, I understand that the instructions yot s
receive from the Legal Unit of the FBI..." L
SA Lowe "I haven't talked to them.™
HSCA "says not to discuss specific names but the fact
that you had or did not have, I understand, if I

Byt L understand the ground rules, a fair game."

g SA Lowe "Well I ah, I unfortunately with the late airplane this
morning have not talked to the Legal People, but I ah,
and I'm not interested particularly in talking to
them, they were supposed to call me two days ago, that
is their problem not mine. Ah, but I would not discuss
my sources, Or our sources, _or anything concernin
sources." REC-66, {oa “J19 ,Qu’"}O”/é' 5/’

HSCA "Hm, like I said, thB&I3E jdifferent than we understand
the ground rules to be, and if you don't mind I would
either like to put you in touch with Danny Coulson
from your Legal Unit or you can call them, I'1l1l give
you the number, because we understand the ground rules-
to be we can't ask you who they were. We can ask you
to confirm or deny that you had them, what period of
time, characterizing them as either people who made
decisions in the organization or not, and we can ask
those kind of questions as long as we don't _ask wou
their identities or, you know, whether or not the guy
with one arm and one leg was in fact a source.” 1 1978

SA Lowe "Well, ah, regardless, yeah, I'll be glad tdSta&& %o -
the Legal People, ah but, I am not prone to talk very s

LW aedni

-~

i
o

=078 much about sources.’ e
’ HSCA "I can appreciate that.”
\r§2 ) %/
YW 5T ()
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan FB1/DOJ
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“Ah, anything leading to them or any direction of the
Rureau towards handling them, that is something you are
going to have to get from somebody else.”
Well, there may not be other people we can get it fromn.
e have reached an agreement with the Bureau whereby,
we will obtain the sanitized informant files.*"

“That's fine."

:'Ok. #

“The information they furnish, you are welcome to.'

“Ok. but it is also my understanding of the agreement
that we are allowed to ask you certain questions relative
to sources and informants as long as we don't ask you
their 1dent1t1es, and I think that before we can proceed
much further.

“Ah, that is flne and maybe you, ah maybe you ought

to talk to them, but even regardless of what they say
ah, ah, well you may be allowed to ask the question.

I'm not denying that now.

‘Right, and I understand that your instructions are

to cooperate with us..."

“Oh, I'll be glad to do that.

"fully to the extent of our mandate, and if the FBI

and the Attorney General have decided that we may
properly ask and you must respond to questions about
sources without revealing source's identity, ah we are
at an impasse if you are saying, regardless of what they
say you are not going to do what, you are going to do
whatever you want to do."

“Well, no, I'm not sayinm that at all. I am saying
that ah ah. I would.

(PAUSE)

“Bureau have other than the Project or the Invaders.'

“Oh yes, oh yes.

“and were they there during the perlod of 1967. late.
when we were talking about December, November, 1967,
tbrough the period of the assass1natlon :

‘Vlell, when you say they were there, yeah, some of
them, that was a constant changing thing you are aware,
veah, yeah we had sources ah, ah, in that group, ah
why didn't you say sources?"

‘Well I mean, I mean get more specific about...
“Yeah, well lets...”

“Give us the broadest category that you...

"All right, we had a number of sources, ah that were
reporting on and about that group, some members. some
nonmembers, some outsiders, ah yes."

32989736 Page 32
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ESCA 'Did you ever have informants within the grouvn?"
SA Lowve 'Yes we did."
FSCA "and were theyv assisned svmbol numbers?”
SA Lowe "Fm, yes, now wait a minute, you are talking about
what period?”
FSCA "My aquestions were all 1967 through the assassination.”
SA Lowe "Through the assassination?”
HRCA "Right."
SA Lowe "Yes, we had some symbol number informants, ah, yes
we did."
HSCA "That was within which group...the Invaders or Black
Organizing Project, or what is known as BOP dash...”
SA Lowe 'Dash Invaders...that group per se, yes."
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Asgistant Attorney General
Criminal Division
Attention: Ilr. Robert L.
Director, FBI

O

HOUSE SELECT COIZIITTEE Ol ASSASSINARIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

q¢7

\‘- w

@

Sia o — July 28, 1978
ouch 1 - Mr. Mintz
Attn: DMr. Coulson
1l - Mr. Bailey
1l - Mr. Foster
1l - Mr. Busching

Refer ﬁéo is made 40 letbter to the Attorney Geéneral

fron &, Roberd

lakey, Chief Counscl and Dircctor, HSCA, dated.

July 5, 1978, vhich, in connection with the HSCA's investigation

into the assassination of lartin Iuther King,

certalin materials from PRI flles,

dr., requested

Encloged are an original and one copy of a memorandum

responding to the above re

quest.

It 1s requested that you

furnish a copy of the enclosed meriorandun to the HSCA.

Enclosures (2)

62-117290

e“'R.CB pfm (7)

o ashesm

J

-..u.. Caberera

ST

’

\""‘ H‘LO::URE

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. ____
Dep. AD Inv,

Asst. Dir.:
Adm. Setvs.
Crim. love
Ident.
Intell.
Laboratory

Legal Coun.

Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs.
Training
Public Affs. Off.
Telephone Rm.
Director's Sec'y .
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Mr. Mintgz

Attn: Mr. Coulson
Mr. Bailey

Mr. Foster

Mr. Busching

Hi
|

1

July 28, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COHMITTEE ON ASSASSIITATIONS
U. 8. HOUSE OF REPRESEUTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference 1ls made to letter to the Attorney General
from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, IHSCA, dated
July 5, 1978, vhiech, in conncetion with the HBCA's investigation
into the assassination of Martin Luther Klng, Jr., requested
certain materials from FBI files.

1ith respect to Item 1, material regording one
Rhonda Gibson from Burcau and St. Louls Field Office files is
avallable for review at FBI Headquarters (FRIHQ).

With respeet to Item 2, Son Antonlo Field Office
fileg pertaining to MURKIN are available for review at FBIHQ.
It is noted that in communications sent to Direetor, IFBI,
FBIHO, only page one 1s included. The full communication is
available for review at FBIHQ under the Bureau NURKIN file.

Yith vespecet bo Item 3, SA Uilliam John Nolan's
interview is beinr hondled in accordance with HSCA request of
Mareh 23, 1978, and SA Thomas H. Weaver's interview 1s being
hondled in aceodrdance wibth HSCA rvequest of June 20, 1978.

, 7ith respeet to Item 4, serilals requested were
del%Vered to HSCA representative Gerald Hamllton on July 27,
1978.

- This lotter completes our response to HECA request
of July 5, 1978.

62-117290
ROB:HFH (7) ENRARES XUy

boe mam—— ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,

Dep. AD lav.
Asst. Dir::
Adm. Servs._______
Crim. lnv.
Ident.
Intell.
Laboratory

CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General,
Criminal Division, Attention Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated
July 28, 1978, captloned as above.

Legal Coun, —____
Plan. & lnsp. —__

Rec. Mgnt.

Tech. Servs, ____

Training

Public Affs, Off. __

Telephone Rm

Y. G- gpyag.

2lephane Rey. //\{ SR B i
Directer’s Sec'y —_ MAIL ROOM =] 7/ Ve 5 FBI/DOJ
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Dap, AD ATy, )
Bap, AD Iny, —N N
Asst, Dir.
Adm, Sefy, ——
CHim, iny. —

dent, i
intey, ——

Laboratory
Legal Coun.

Plan, & Ingp,

0 QOIQOPPZ JUL 78 . RECENEL )
Tl d . FEDERAL UREMD
0F THVESTIBATION Rec. Mant, e
0 Tech. Servs:

Ty
M MEMPHIS (§6-2LST)  (P)  goMMUNICATIONS SECT
; Training

T0 DIRECTOR (62-11729%) IMMED IATE Piblic Affs, 0T, '
2 ~ : Telephone Rm, —
: le@or" Sac’y™——}

BT y
/ OOU . _—
UNCLAS E FTO ] f

ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT,/?ECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION,
o ySE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASS%}ATIONS (HSCAY .
RE BUREAU TELETYPE DATED JULY 14, 1978, AND MEMPHIS TELETYPE

MEOZG5 1981859Z ‘ ’

00 Ha

DE hE ITum 13 04
-{ PO

—— e

DATED JWLY 17, 1978,\3?3ﬁﬂ
. ON JwyY 17, 1978, ROOSEVELT T. GREEN, FORMER ME 352-R LR
CONTACTED AND ADVISED OF THE NATURE OF THE INQUIRY AS OUTLINED IN
REFERENCED TELETYPE. HE STATED HE DOES NOT WANT HIS IDENTITY
,DISCLOSED TO HSCA. HE EMPHATICALLY STATED HE WANTS HIS FORMER
RELATIONSHIP WITH THE FBI TO REMAIN STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL.
~ IN RE MEMPHIS TELETYPE DATED JULY 17, 1978, FORMER ME 352-R
IS LISTED AS CATO JOHNSON, JR 'él_‘-fg%““sw SHOULD BE REFERRED TO AS
FORMER ME 353-R, -
o1 REG: 13 CQ«-//f)QJ/O-f/@g;%

78
54&U92‘Q-~ ATL INZOTITTCN COUTATHED

E oSBT I UNoLadsigIED
DATIR3\Ro B§S§£¢xya§m§>
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Offire ot the \Itnmmg General @ . V-4 l«ﬁ{
Washington, A. @. 20530 \ ' e

FEDERAL GOVERIRHST 30N 28 1978

P -

T

Professor G. Robert Blakey i)
‘<1J Chief Counsel and Director
or Select . Committee on Assa531nat10ns
-~ Ddaass fouse Ofml.veb " A
= Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Professor Blakey: Jq Qq

This is in response to the request set forth
as item 4 in your letter of February 15, 1978.

Enclosed is a copy of the 1974 Petersen report on
COINTELPRO. ;

] In accordance with discussions previously
: - had with members of your staff, the classified

" appendices to this report have not been forwarded.
Additionally, appendices A through E are being
processed separately by the FBI and they are onlyf .
| processing those appendices relating to white hate
1 : groups and black hate groups.

Very truly yours,

:

* TC@ML TN T
] s R® a Robert L. Keucd

@ ees Cgcor s Special Counsel

: 'fxoggdch g _ the Attorney Gemneral

£X-136

RLK:an | é,?’ //7,270 _
b3~ 7 éjg@
REC-50
y i) JUL o 1
{ f:/»’ ] CEELER L“:;::a

e AR T R AN P L R AT R ) i N A AL I aAE R

@5@% 4 BI% Sirigzecete
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ZACHARDSON PREYER, N.C. SAMUEL, /INE, OHIO -
vALTErcE, "Aun‘mov D.C. STEWAR :C KINNZY, CONN. ~r -
< YMWINNE DRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF, CHARLES TWRANE, NE3R. « - =

CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN.
HAROLD E. FORD, TENN.
FLOYD J, FITHIAN, IND.
ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA.

(202) 225-4624

HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH.

Select Conumittee on sgagsinations
U.5. THouge of Repregentatibes

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

February 15, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington,

Attention:

b. C. 20530

Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

bDear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this Committee
into the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., it is requested
that the FBI deliver to the Committee the following files

and materials:

1.

Washington Spring Project file for the -period

September 1, 1967 through May 31, 1968.

2.
1962 - 1968.

(S pis [a.

FBI Manuals of Instruction (MOI) in use during

Personal file of William Sullivan.

1974 Petersen Report on COINTELPRO

Your prompt attention to this matter is greatly

appreciated.

Respectfully,

7/
)
7 A (Bl
G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

Sy

Cozavn £ ioaioes Keepd !

h e DEPARTIE Nrurﬁtsﬁﬁ%“l?z‘ =
cc: Danny Coulson gb
1Y FEB 21 1972 |

¢ "/@’f9 {24

L. )17 27° 0.8.0.. 5

Coin ] Makrnd  Kewsdy
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3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 -

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

FEDERAL GOVERNMENRE July 5, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell

Attorney General of the United States
CJ) Department of Justice

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the Committee's investigation into
the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr., I write to reqguest that you make certain field
office informant files available to the Committee so that
serious allegations involving the Federal Bureau of Inves-
tigation and the death of Dr. King may be resolved. The
Committee has already had access to the relevant Bureau ’
personnel, and it has conducted extensive interviews among,ég/
those who may also be subjects of this aspect of the Com-{,// .
mittee's 1nvest1gatlon. The focus of the Committee's —
effort now is to determine if the written record supports
or refutes the oral testimony on the relevant questions.

These files have been denied to the Committee by the Director
of the Bureau by letter dated June 11, 1978, with the con-
" currence of the Criminal Division. I write this letter to

ask that you give your personal attention to resolving this-
serious matter.

On October 7, 1977, you and I signed the Memorandum
of Understanding between the qéﬁaggaent and the Select Com-
"mittee. As you will recall, i intended that the
Memorandum should cover what materials the Department of

Justice Wou}d release to th?“gSENFttiftl(I}7’§ ) ““//22526;7

In a letter dated April 12, 1978, Professor G Robert
Blakey, the Chief Counsel and Staff Director of the Com-
mittee, confirmed an oral request in which he asked  fr
"the informant files on all informants in the.Invaders
(a Black militant group in Memphls, Tennessee) durlng 1968~
and provide the Committee with access to these gbles
(See IT. B.) Apparently, this group was involved i ﬁ“th“
violence that occurred in Memphis when Dr. King.was. here

- 4217390
%Uﬁ 4@5 92‘2/?&7//‘/44‘ %
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'The Honorable Griffin B. Beill ’
Page 2

in 1968. The files were to be examined in a form in which
only the identity of the informants had been exercised from
them. The letter also expressly noted the "Committee ...
reserves the right to request...the identity of all Invader
informants during 1968 should the sanitized files and agent
interviews be inconclusive on the issues to be resolved by
the Committee.” (See I.B. (1))

During the week of May 14, 1978, the Bureau, in partial
response to the April 12th request, permitted only Professor
Blakey to review the duly excised FBI Headquarters informant
files. The staff of the Committee was denied access to the
files. Professor Blakey agreed to this form of limited access,
reserving the right to insist that the terms of the Memorandum,
of Understanding be complied with.

In a letter dated May 23, 1978, the Committee then
requested "that the Memphis Field Office files for these
same informants be prepared for access by the staff." The
Headquarters files contained basically administrative data;
it was felt that the Field Office file might be more en-
lightening. The letter also observed, "While the Committee
feels that the procedure by which... (Professor Blakey) was
permitted access to the first set of files was unacceptable
and contrary to the Memorandum of Understanding, pending
further discussions to arrange to broaden access, this pro-
cedure may again be utilized."

It should be clearly understood that the Committee's
request for these files, as well as the other informant
files, is predicated on the precise language of the Memo-
randum of Understanding.

Section I.B. (2) of the Memorandum sets out the
"Specific Rules" by which access to materials may be ob-
tained. Section I.B.(2), in pertinent part, provides:

Where...requested materials reveal the

identity of FBI sources who are or were
informants...The D(epartment) of J(ustice)

will appropriately sanitize, ‘including ex-

cising, if necessary, information identifying
such operations, sources or ‘informants. (Emphasis
added.)
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The Honorable.rlfrln B. Bell . .
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P

Under I.B.(2), the only matter at issue is the terms
of access. Denial of access is not contemplated. B(2)
clearly allows access to the files at issue, subject only
to proper sanitization. Nothing else is asked for here.

The Committee is fully cognizant of the issues raised
by the Bureau in its letter of June 13, 1978, in response
to our request. It is, of course, recognized that a measure
of confidence in the Bureau's informant program would, in
fact, be eroded should it become general knowledge that
the FBI identified its informants in anything but extra-
ordinary circumstances, where, under the prevailing view,
they must be identified. See Roviaro v. United States,
353 U.S. 53 (1957). ©Nevertheless, all this is premature;
the Committee has not requested, as yet, that the identity
of these informants be revealed. All that is requested is
access to the files, in order that serious allegations
involving the informants and the Bureau be resolved.

The Director's letter of June 13, 1978, offers instead
of access to the relevant files, sworn affadavits denying
the Bureau's informants acted as "agents provacateurs". The
Committee feels that this procedure for resolving this issue
would be unacceptable. As you know, with respect to the King
investigation the Committee is, in effect, performing for
death of Dr. King the same function that the Warren Commission
-performed for the death of President Kennedy. One of the most
frequent criticisms of the Warren Commission is that in at-
tempting to resolve the issue of whether or not Lee Harvey
Oswald was an FBI informant, the Commission accepted sworn
affadavits from the Bureau. The Committee feels, therefore,
that it is unacceptable in this instance merely to rely on
sworn denials without an opportunity to examine and cross
examine the relevant witnesses and to examine primary source
documents. Our investigation must command the confidence of
the American people if it is to achieve its goals. Conse-
quently, it will not be possible for the Committee to accept,
as the Director suggests, that this issue be resolved by the
taking of affadavits from the Bureau.

After noting that the allegation that the Bureau or
persons employed by it instigated violence is not new, the
.Director's letter of June 13, 1978, denied the Committee
access to the files, referring to "overwhelming evidence
disproving the...allegation." In support of that assertion,
the Committee is told that "The Memphis Office advised that
these informants did not advocate nor take part in the
planning of any riot." Next, our attention is drawn to the
Department of Justice Task Force's conclusion, stated in two
sentences of their report.
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"There is no evidence that the activities
of these informants related directly to

Dr. King. Moreover, there is no evidence
that would suggest that these informants
were connected in any way to the assassina-
tion of Dr. King. (HQ 134-11867; 170-1841;
170-1922; 170-2530, and 157-4885)."

From the Committee's perspective, this "evidence" is
hardly overwhelming. But that is largely beside the point.
Without access to this evidence, it cannot be evaluated.
Mere denials and conclusions cannot be accepted in lieu of
records and sworn testimony. The Committee has completed
the compilation of an oral record of the events that tran-
spired in Memphis during March and April, 1968. This record
consists of interview notes, testimony under oath before the
Committee, and witness depositions. It is now imperative
that these witnesses' current recollections be compared with
the contemporaneous written record, particularly that con-
tained in the relevant informant files.

Throughout the effort ‘to resolve this issue, the Com-
mittee has attempted to move with restraint. It was not until
our field interviews with former members of the Invaders and
people present in Memphis at the time of the March 28, 1968
march revealed: 1) that the Invaders were in fact a proximate
cause of the violence, and 2) that it is universally believed
that the Invader followers who caused the violence were paid
FBI operatives that we requested access to any informant files.

By that time, the Committee had reviewed the Sanitation
.Strike, Invaders, King and Southern Charter Leadership Con-
ference files. It had also reviewed the Memphis Police
Department files, and it had interviewed their undexcover
operative within the Invader organization.

The Committee had initially hoped that the answers it
sought would be contained in the Headquarters files. They
are, as noted above, largely administrative, containing only

~general information on informant reliability, payment of fees,
and justification for continuing the informant's status. They
do not contain agent instructions; they do not reflect in
detail the working relationship between agents and informants.
From the Committee's perspective, therefore, the information
contained in the Headquarter files proved inadequate. Sub-
sequent interviews with current and former agents have also
revealed that: 1) the Memphis Field Office had prior know-
ledge of impending violence (a fact memorialized in FBI
documents) and 2) members of the Invaders were observed by
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agents of the FBI exhorting the crowd and readying weapons
from signposts (a fact later testified to under oath by
these agents.) Professor Blakey's review of the files
revealed that at least one informant subsequently joined

a more violence-prone organization. You can see, therefore,
the reasons why access to the files, duly excised, is es-
sential.

I feel that this is a matter that can best be resolved
by our disceussing the issues involved. Since the Select
Committee's investigation is in its last stage =- our public
hearings will begin in August ~— I suggest that you give me
a call this week and we can meet as soon as possible to dis-—
cuss this matter.

Sincerely,

/ "
LOUIS STOKES
Chairman

LS:rbd
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~1_FM_DIRECTOR_FBI {k2-117290%
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1_TO FBI MEMPHIS ROUTINE

Cz} _BT

_ UNCLAS

_ HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE/ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCAZ}

i REFERENCE IS MADE TO BUTEL TO LOS ANGELES AND MEMPHIS :

DATED JULY 14-. 1978~ AND BUCAL TO MEMPHIS DATED JULY 1&- 1978. £

!
o
|

1
!
"
; THIS IS TO CONFIRM REFERENCED BUCAL WHEREIN YOU WERE

_ ADVISED THAT THE MEMPHIS FIELD OFFICE FILES OF THE FIVE INFORM-
_ ANTS IDENTIFIED IN REFERENCED BUTEL WHO FURNISHED INFORMATION ]
¢

1 -_
A
LRSS 3 N B

_ CONCERNING THE INVADERS BE FLOWN TO FBI HEADPQUARTERS WHERE ’f//
. COPIES OF THESE FILES WILL BE MADE. XEROX THE FRONT COVER oF|
— EACH SECTION OF THESE FILES AND MAINTAIN A LOG CONTAINING THE b

- NUMBER OF SERIALS IN EACH SECTION. FILES SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED
- BY A SPECIAL AGENT OF YOUR OFFICE.
A ADVISE CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT- RECORDS MANAGEMENT

DIVISION. QF_ THE IDENTITY oF AGENT WHO WILL ACCOMPANY. FILES AND.

o 4 D £

g i | a ‘ "
,{{M_sr/z"’f }% v ?/18/78 18988/4  _ 3kA3
1 - MR. FOSTER a(.\“ Rec- 13 (2 [17 2 "/086
1 - MR. BAILEY
FEDERAL BUREAU ORINEESTNABE PAGE THREE -

R‘ e COMMUNICATIONS, SEcTioy; e e
R ETOURI I JUL 19 1978 & Jul. 25 o7
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HOUSE SELECT COMIITTEE Ol ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

NOTE: Above coordinated with William L. Bailey, Inspector-
Deputy Assistant Director, Records lManagement Division.
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Assistant Attorney General July 19, 1978
Criminal Division
Attention: IMr. Robert L.

Director, FBI

1 - Mr. Mintz
Attn: Mr. Coulson

Keuch

FEDLT LT 6 Hhe i 1 - Mr., Bailey
( WEDL7AL GOVERNGIY 1l - Mr. Foster
HOUSE SELECT COIMMIITTEE Ol ASSASSIINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)
C~J 4

Reference is/ﬁade to the letter to the Attorney
General from G, Robert Blakey, Chief Coungsel and Dlrector, HSCA,
dated July 10, 1978, /which requested, in connection with the
HSCA's investigation into the asaassination of Dr. Martin Luther

{ing, Jr., access to all FBI Headquarters flles on the United
Businessmen's Brotherhood.

Enclosed are an original and onc copy of a memorandum
in response to the above request. It 1s requested that you
deliver a copy of thls memorandum to the HSCA.

Enclosures (2)
v‘;/“ ’
62-117290 ‘s
A
Ba 7 it ifm !, /,
(6 ) -
4
(LR
%\' bd B . ‘ )
- BNBAE
N A aemus,
o
g o — L. 15 Lo 119240 = 3.
ep. nv. e Svncm—
3 e ——
Adn. Serv
rim. nv.s. j L 17 JUL 28 1978
JuL 191378 g&\@
l:::il;ulory ?ﬁi . o S _ﬁ;g
Legal Coun.
Plon. & Insp. @
Rec. Mgnt. _
Tech. Servs. _,1 2.t / /7//7
ekl e OfE 4 () éf'/
TelephoneRm's 'lr)f 01978 / il ,(I /j/C(\
DlredorsSecy__ MAIL ROOM v()‘ - (,\_ .
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1 - Mr. Mintz

Attn: Mr. Coulson
1l - Mr. Bailey
1l - Mr. Foster

July 19, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference 1g made to the letber to the Attorney General
from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Divector, HSCA, dated
July 10, 1978, vwhich requested, in connection with the HSCA's
investigation inbo the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr., access to all FBI Headquarbers (FBIHO) flles on the
United BEusinessmen's Brotherhood.

Based upon the informatlon furnished, a search con-
ducted on the subject of the United Businessmen's Brotherhood
foliled to locabe any materlal in the files of FBIHQ.

This completes the regponse to the HSCA letter of
July 10, 1978.

62-117290

Nt £l
' (6)

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to the Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated
July 19, 1978, captioned as above.

3

R SN $%meuuyxﬁ~
Assoc. Dir. * !

Dep. AD Adm. e Y

Dep. AD lnv. v o R
Asst, Dir.:

Adm. Servs.

Crim. Inv.

Ident.

Intell. !

Loboratery

Legal Coun.

Plan. & Insp.

Rec. Mgnt. i i

Tech. Servs. ‘"fj!ﬁ" ’

Training - .
Public Affs. Off, ___ C g - // 7 :2' 7 = /
Telephone Rm. )

Director's Sec'y MAIL ROOM [Z]

530103033‘ FBI/DOJ
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. —___
! Dep. AD lav.
kAsst Dir.:

|

Adm. Servs.
1 Crim. lnv.
Ident.
iy Intell,
*| Laboratory
Legal Coun. _____
ry Plan. & lnsp.

Rec. Mgnt.

Tech, Servs. ______
{ Training
Public Affs. Off. ___

elephone Rm, ____

: lr?clgr’“‘S}v.Se’ ﬁ'ﬂ
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Assistant Aftorney General

July 26, 1978
Criminal Division

1l -~ Mr. Mintz

Attention: I7r. Robert L. Keuch

Director, FBI * 4 ﬁﬁtnB i?r Coulson
FIDERaL ~ ailey

o “QOVERIYRNT 1 - Mr. Foster

HOUSB SELECT COMIIITTEE OIT ASSASSINATIONS
U. 5. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

1V
#’

Reference 1s made to the letter to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director,
HSCA, dated July 13, 1978, which requested, in connection
with the HSCA's investipation into the avsassination of
Dr. lartin ILuther Iing, Jr., that six volumes of the FBI
Headquarters (FBIHQ) informant file on Karl Prussion be
processed for access

Inclosed agre an original and one ecopy of a memo-
randum in response to the above request. It is requested
that you furnish a copy of this memorandum to the HSCA.

Enclosures (2)

62-117290

A '
-PYB rpfm (7)

1 - 61-9152

NOTE: In above-referenced letter, HSCA advised that Prussion
had been publicly identified as an FBI informant. A review
of Bufile 61-9152, the informant file on Prussion, indicates
that he publicly 1dent1fied himself as an FBI "counterspy" in
1959, and subsequently, testified before the HUAC and lectured
extensively on his role as informant for the FBI against

CPUSA. For this reason, the six vo umes are being processed
for 2ccess. - MG /a Dy
<13
'3 L | REG ! SN oa i3
AR ) 73
oo ¢ X
& %3 = ;@NCLQ 1€$j& R
o | gy
§ oI T D
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e 1l - Mr. Mintgz
Attn: Mr. Coulson
1l - Mr. Bailey
1l - Mr. Foster

July 26, 1978

ROUSE SFLECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. ©. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (IISCA)

Reference is made to the letter to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsecl and Dlrector,
IISCA, dated July 13, 1978, vhich requested, in connection
with the HSCA's investigation into the assassination of
Dr. llartin Iuther King, Jr., that six volumes of the FBI
Headquarters (FBIHQ) informant file on Iarl Prussion be
processged for access.

This memorandum 1s to advise that the requested
material on Iarl Prucclon has been processed and is avallable
for veviecwy at FBIHO. .
62-117290

i 4,
§xﬂWB:é£%(Y7)
1 - 61-9152

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to the Assistant Attorney

General, Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch,
dated July 26, 1978, captioned as above.

+ Assoc. Dir.

‘i Dep. AD Adm,
| Dep. AD Inv. frv .
" Asst, Dir:: '
Adm. Servs, b
Crim. Inve — ' sae
i ldent. '
Intell.
 Laboratory N f
Legal Coun. ) ! i
Plan. & lasp. 2 \_}\‘ Y - -
Rec. Mgnt. !§4 \%\\Q\P \%C\'\\(\Q\Q\(Y\\Q‘S\‘
Tech. Servs. o Zet
Training ;%g A CU‘T’\'E_
Public AHs. O ., ¢ *.! PN -ﬁNCUDJ k ,
Telephone Rm. / ‘- & l _/,l 5 £ - - ) -
IDirector’s Sec'y MAIL ROOM i - ( ) & ;[ / ;). ) O . FB1/DOJ
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¥FI"I DIRECTOR FBI {fk2-117290% i

lTO ST. LOUIS IMMEDIATE

ol |

IB

fu CLAS

CA0USE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCAZ- g

N REBUTELCAL TO ST. LOUIS DATED JULY 28 Lq?ab*,‘ﬂl -

BY AIRTEL TO BUREAU DATED MARCH 13- 1978. ST. LOUIS ADVISED,

(2 i
i

THAT INFORMATION RE POSSIBLE CONSPIRACY IN MARTIN LUTHER KING-

JR.+ ASSASSINATION HAD BEEN LOCATED IN ST. LOUIS FILE 137-1k1a5.

s N

I INFORMANT {£SL 34L7-C} HAD BEEN CONTACTED IN MARCH. 1974, AND

[}

yogx

?
|
E
JINFORMATION RE CRIMINAL MATTERS~ INCLUDING THE ABOVEs PLACED’£N'T
S

JLCONTACT MEMORANDUM MARCH 15. 1974+ AND APPARENTLY NEVER / Yo
-

DISSEMINATED OR ACTED ON. ) é
w» ST. LOUIS IS DIRECTED TO IMMEDIATELY CONTACT AGENT AND

LAGENT SUPERVISOR WHO HANDLED SL 31k7?=C LIDENTIFIED BY ST. LOUIS
“LOFFICE AS FORMER SbECIAL AGENTS HOWARD C. KENNEDY AND ROBERT L. .

TB/CFB {73 = ‘/28/78. ~.&‘?}JS“B~/‘& S | 7. L '
' 2 AUG 3 1978

- MR. J.B.ADAMS

- MR. J.d-MCDERMOTT
- MR. H.N.BASSETT
MR- J-A-MINTZ
f{ATTN. MR. HELLERZ}
- MR. W.L.BAILEY

- MR. G.J.FOSTER
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_CONTACT MEMORANDUM MARCH 19+ 1974. FROM ST. LOUIS 137-1kL1A5

|

|
“_SHOULD BE SHOWN TO FORMER SPECIAL AGENTS KENNEDY AND BENDER TO

|

1 FACILITATE COMPLETE RE CALL OF ALL CIRCUMSTANCES RE THIS

|
;_NATTER-

L POINTS TO BE COVERED DURING INTERVIEWS INCLUDE-+ BUT ARE

|

%NOT LIMITED TO- THE FOLLOWING:

el SPECTAL AGENT KENNEDY:

- L. RECOLLECTION OF INFORMATION OBTAINED IN MEMORANDUM.

e 3. EVALUATION OF THAT INFORMATION.

N - 4. ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FURNISHED BY ST. LOUIS
i 361?-C RE MARTIN LUTHER KING. JR.- ALLEGATION.
EVALUATION OF INFORMATION- I.E.- CREDIBILITY.
EVALUATION OF RUSSEL GEORGE BYERS.

}
~J o trn

REASON FOR FAILURE TO DISSEMINATE INFORMATION.

~ 8. ANY ORAL DISSEMINATION TO OTHER SPECIAL AGENTS IN

i ST. LOUIS- BUREAU OR OTHER FIELD OFFICES.

- SPECIAL AGENT BENDER:

L. RECOLLECTION OF INFORMATION IN MEMORANDUM.

2. REASON. FOR FAILURE TO DISSEMINATE. INFORMATION-.

R A g P ¢
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COULTINUAIQN SHI3

RESULTS_QF INTERVIEWS SHOULD BE TELEPHONICALLY PROVIDED

|

- "-TO CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT {CIU}- FBI HEADQUARTERS {FBIHA}.

"I_EXTENSION 3LA5. AND CONFIRMED IN FD-302 FORNM BY’AIRTEL TO

%FBIH@w ATTENTION CIU+ RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION.

BT
|
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TELETYPE T0 ST. LOUIS
CEs HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEL 01 ASSASSINATIONS {HSCAY

k2-147290

NOTE:  TELETYPE COLFIRNS TELEPHOLE CALL TO ST. LOUTIS JULY 27+ 1920.

ADOVE ACTIOL RESULTED FROU COIFERENCE CETUEEN ASSISTANT
DIGCCTOR HAROLD L. DASSETT AUD PEICENS CF CIil. DECORDS NADAGENCHLT
DIVISION ¢ JULY 27+ 3974.
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- =FL22IRR JNIDE HQ d0L22 2L054IYUIR 2820307 JUL 8x8%78

'{EM‘DIRECTQR.EBI {b2-117290%

(iJT{TO FBI JACKSON {b2-544F ROUTINE
i. BT ; ]
L UNCLAS -

gaOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA}s BUDED AUGUST Y.

t

vhag7s. r,q?’ EX
| .
~  REBUTEL TO JACKSON. MAY 24. 1978. JACKSON TELETYPE TO

t * s

| BUREAU: MAY 2k 1978. 141

i

HSCA IN ITS CONTINUING INVESTIGATION INTO THE ASSASSINA-

{
b
|

‘| .TIONS OF JOHN F. KENNEDY AND MARTIN LUTHER KING- JR.- REQUESTED | 7 |

+ THAT THE THREE INFORMANTS REFERRED TO IN THE FOLLOWING SERIALS o

'BE CONTACTED AND REQUESTED TO SUBMIT TO INTERVIEW BY THE/{Z,/Q/M-, }
AP

i_MITTEE- ,’/

i //

|

[l

H SERIAL L: BUFILE 157-1L54-23- PAGE 18- PARAGRAPH
!
1

R
i

. SERTAL 2: BUFILE 157-1k54-23+ PAGE 2. PARAGRAPH 3. |

SERIAL 3: BUFILE 157-1k54-23. PAGE 25- PARAGRAPH 4. % :

d0

Prﬁ,[:Dﬂ /«@Q/ %c%zm_,.c 153 2/28/78  8988/Y4 - 3bA5/35RS

bR ATz B (3o g0~ /03

ATTN: MR. R. HELLER

].l = MR- w.L. BAILEY o . %mm
1 - MR. G.J. FOSTER cod A i, Y
1 - MR. R.C. BUSCHING AL setg; 2 AUG 3 1978

ﬁ”" L}:cr“:t" T O '””g':D JUL 29 1978 e
Ly 15 Uawrao N L N 7~ el

~ D.iF ‘i\“.ax\a_m_._~ Amz\% f C/j 5(

| Viane* 09670 - g
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é THE _HSCA_ALSO REQUESTED THAT THE BUREAU SOLICIT THESE

_INFORMANTS TO EXECUTE A WAIVER OF RELEASE OF ALL THEIR HEAD-

\
 i_QUARTERS AND FIELD OFFICE FILES. = j
4_THOMAS E. BURG~ DATED AUGUST 9. 198+ AND CAPTIONED "SAM ’

1
r
i
I
L THE ABOVE SERIALS ARE LOCATED IN JACKSON REPORT OF SA
[
i
.
i
i
-
|
1

_HOLLOWAY BOWERS: JR.+ AKA- RM-KLAN." THE JACKSON FILE NUMBER &
IS JN 157-18. L

;, INFORMATION IN SERIAL REQUEST 1 WAS FURNISHED BY JN 18&Y4-R- g |

19551 AND MARCH- 1973.
vl INFORMATION IN SERIAL REQUESTS 2 AND 3 WAS FURNISHED BY l
_JN 340-R {PROB}- BUFILE 17?0-15k5+ JACKSON FILE 170-459- OPERATEDra
BETMEEN AUGUST- 19k7 AND APRIL. 1973.

JN 340-R PER REFERENCED JACKSON COMMUNICATION HAS ALREADY
~DECLINED TO BE INTERVIEWED BY HSCA.

a_(.._-.m_—._.«— .-—......__4. e ._ e

- FBIHR FILES CONTAIN NO INFORMATION REGARDING CURRENT WHERE-.
~L_ABOUTS OF FORMER JN 1.8Y4-R.

- JACKSON LOCATE AND INTERVIEW FORMER JN 184-R TO DETERMINE

G e

,LIF HE HAS ANY OBJECTION TO HIS IDENTITY BEING DISCLOSED TO THE
» HSCA. AND IF HE WOULD BE WILLING. TO BE.INTERVIEMED BY A REPRE-

(. T 2 O
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%§5NIAIIME_QE_IHE HSCA. INFORMANT SHOULD BE TOLD THAT IF HE j

;LAGREES TO DISCLOSURE- HE HAS NO GUARANTEES FROM THE FBI OR THE 1

i

1. .HSCA OF IMMUNITY OR CONFIDENTIALITY- THAT THE FBI IS NOT RESPON-E |
{
_SIBLE FOR WHAT RESULTING ACTION THE HSCA MAY TAKE: AND THAT TO *

. .DATE THE FBI HAS NOT ADVISED THE HSCA OF HIS FORMER INFORMANT
-STATUS- AND THAT THE HSCA MAY HAVE INFORMANT'S IDENTITY BASED

-L.ON A REVIEW OF THE FBI'S ASSASSINATION INVESTIGATION FILE.
|

U R

|
i
. IF INFORMANT IS AGREEABLE TO DISCLOSURE- A WITNESSED- 2
’;;SIGNED WAIVER SHOULD BE OBTAINED. WORDED SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE%
LFBI TO RELEASE ANY AND ALL FILES {FBI AND FIELD OFFICE} CON- |
.+ CERNING HIMSELF TO THE HSCA. INCLUDING THOSE RECORDS PERTAININGJ

o THE NP

_TO ANY CONFIDENTIAL RELATIONSHIP THEY MAY HAVE HAD WITH THE FBI.

i

-
L%

. IF INFORMANT DESIRES HIS IDENTITY NOT BE DISCLOSED- HE
|_SHOULD BE TOLD THAT THE FBI WILL DO ALL IN ITS POWER TO PROTECT
«l.HIS IDENTITYs HOWEVER2 HIS FILE COULD BE SUBJECT TO CONGRES-
_SIONAL SUBPOENA.

ﬂr JACKSON SUTEL TO FBIH@. CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT- RECORDS

LMANAGEMENT DIVISION~ RESULTS OF CONTACT WITH INFORMANT AND

~FORWARD WAIVER- IF OBTAINED. BY SEPARATE COMMUNICATION. IF !
INFORMANT HAS -RELOCATEDs.

(R L !

SET. FORTH APPROPRIATE LEADS TO .EFFECT - ;
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(;lTO FBI KANSAS CITY ROUTINE

Cor

] FBI ST. LOUIS ROUTINE

CJUNCLAS E F T 0 -
& ,

0

EEPAT PIMRNT €2 BaCTTE

LR TR GG 7t EA AN
i D) TGN R T
> v oa
.

i |
| 7/18/78 * UNCLAS EFTO | ROUTINE N

sF1I3LRR KC LA SLEDE H@ 40133 200%4EYEER 1822287 JUL 78

?FN DIRECTOR FBI 162-117290%

‘FBI LOS ANGELES ROUTINE |

| BT

b :
3HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA}//qLdg -

BY LETTER TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL DATED JUNE 20- 1978, THE .
HSCA ADVISED IT MUST DETERMINE IF ANY ORGANIZATIONS AS WELL AS !

i
a
|
i
f INDIVIDUALS WERE INVOLVED IN THE ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER |

' KING+ JR. THE FBI IS ONE OF THESE ORGANIZATIONS. THE comm;;igéii
1 IS PROCEEDING ON THE ASSUMPTION THAT IF THE FBI WAS INVOLVED- IT
|

| WOULD HAVE BEEN EFFECTED BY DIRECT AGENT OR INFORMANT CONTACT

WITH JAMES EARL RAY. THE HSCA ATTACHED TO THIS LETTER A 34-

REQUESTED THESE NAMES BE SEARCHED, TO DETERMINE IF ANY OF THESE

\
\

PERSONS IS A PRESENT OR FORMER NFORMANTw SOURCE OR OPERATIVE Oﬁ
i 3, _
& Qél«//%z/a /&35

]§¥//éé}éL 59 5% {H} . ?/18/76 . 8988/4 - 3kAS/490L

f

-

{PAGE LIST OF KNOWN-. PROBABLE AND POSSIBLE CONTACTS OF RAY AND
I

[

'(ﬂ

« As MINT L
ATTN R HELLER
1 - CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION . R © JUL 26 1978
ATTN: J. J. JAMAR FEOERALBUREHUOFINVES]IGATION -
b - MR- 6. J. FOSTER  cOMMUNICATIONS SECTION - -
cbo 7C#‘ ALL T TTOM ArpYR A Lty
SEE NOTE PAGE & JUL 191978 Luauld‘lshbwbbﬁﬁgl Lol o .
“ - DATEADMN. Bﬁiggsggggaza.
57RAUG 1478 TELETYPE
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{ THE FBI. IF S0. THE HSCA REQUESTED THAT THE FBI DETERMINE IF

i,

--\_ THAT INDIVIDUAL WOULD BE WILLING TO BE INTERVIEWED BY THE COM-
] MITTEE AND THAT HIS.INFORMANT FILE BE PREPARED FOR REVIEW BY

~THE HSCA'S DIRECTOR AND CHIEF COUNSEL-
A SEARCH OF FBI HEADQUARTERS {FBIH®} FILES DISCLOSED THAT

 ONLY THREE INDIVIDUALS ON THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED LIST COULD BE

4 IDENTIFIED AS PRESENT OR FORMER FBI INFORMANTS. THESE THREE
=
| INDIVIDUALS ARE AS FOLLOUWS:

| MALE. LAST KNOWN TO BE AN INMATE OF THE MISSOURI STATE PENITEN-

\_TIARY-. JEFFERSON CITY. MISSQURI- INFORMANT WAS OPERATED DURING

1958-1959 AND REOPENED FOR A BRIEF PERIOD IN 19k8. TINFORMANT
I

w_IS SUBJECT OF BUREAU FILE L37-7738. KC FILE 137-4907. DURING

 INVESTIGATION OF KING'S ASSASSINATION. INFORMANT FURNISHEDI

o INFORMATION REGARDING THE MEANS ONE COULD UTILIZE IN GAINING

_ENTRY INTO CANADA. PROCURING PASSPORTS. CONTACTS FOR PASSPORTS-

_AND METHODS OF TRAVEL BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES AND CANADA WHIL

_IN A FUGITIVE STATUS.

2. JOHN MARSHAL BEFFEL. JR.. ALSO KNOWN AS JOHN R.
- BONELLI. JOHN R. BONNELLI. FORMER LA ?7932-PC. WHITE MALE. BORN

P

e . . - .
[ R e .
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SEME IO
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i

... ROOM-. RABBIT'S FOOT LOUNGE-
e
|

B COUNINUATION. SHEEY

i
+

IPAGF THREE_DE _H@ 0133 _UNCLAS E F T 0'%
DECEMBER 5. 1932.

LFILEZIB?-BD?D% LA FILE 137-1061Y. FILE INDICATES INFORNANT

| LAST RESIDED AT 2700 NEILSON WAY. LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA.

| 19b7-k&. ACCORDING TO HSCA

*

LOS ANGELES.

3. HOMER B. TOUNSLEY-. FORMER SL 12l5-C.

' MAY k- 1923. INFORMANT WAS OPERATED FROM 19kO0-kk-

 137-k583. SL FILE L37-7328. WHEN LAST CONTACTED. INFORMANT

.| ASSASSINATION INVESTIGATION-

_ABOUTS OF THE ABOVE THREE INFORMANTS.

A RECIPIENTS LOCATE AND INTERVIEW ABOVE-LISTED INFORMANTS-
 RESPECTIVELY.
_IDENTITIES BEING DISCLOSED TO THE HSCA AND IF THEY WOULD BE

WILLING TO BE INTERVIEWED BY A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE HSCA-.

; INFORMANTS SHOULD BE OBJECTIVELY TOLD OF THE HSCA INTEREST AS
!
¢+ OUTLINED IN PARAGRAPH L.

' AGREE TO DISCLOSURE-

H
i

THEY HAVE NO GUARANTEES FROM THE FBI OR

S i T i

DocId: 32982736 Page 61

INFORMANT WAS OPERATED FROM LH72-73. BUREAU
IN
WHITE MALE- BORN
BUREAU FILE

}
: OPERATED THE NEIGHBORH0OD BAR- 1929 HICKORY STREET. ST. LOUIS.
i

TO DETERMINE IF THEY HAVE ANY OBJECTION TO THEIR

INFORMANT WAS EMPLOYED AT THE SULTAN

;FBIHQ FILES REVEAL NO KNOWN CONNECTION OF INFORMANT IN THE KING

FBIH® FILES CONTAIN NO INFORMATION REGARDING CURRENT WHERES

H

5

]

INFORMANTS SHOULD BE TOLD THAT IF THEY

Y T

€2
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, THE HSCA OF IMMUNITY OR CONFIDENTIALITY3 THAT THE FBI IS NOT

PAGE 'FOUR DE_H@ 0133 UNCLAS E F T O

;;LRESPONSIBLE FOR WHAT RESULTING ACTION THE HSCA MAY TAKE3 AND

.

1
x
i
t
i

iHFORNARD WAIVER. IF OBTAINED. BY SERARATE COMMUNICATION. IF ANY

THAT TO DATE THE FBI HAS NOT ADVISED THE HSCA OF THEIR FORMER
_INFORMANT STATUS- AND THAT THE HSCA MAY HAVE INFORMANTS' IDENTI
_TIES BASED ON A REVIEW OF THE FBI'S ASSASSINATION INVESTIGATION
FILE.

_ING TO ANY CONFIDENTIAL RELATIONSHIP THEY MAY HAVE HAD WITH THE
_FBI.

i
_CLOSED- HE SHOULD BE TOLD THAT THE FBI WILL DO ALL IN ITS POUWER
_TO PROTECT HIS IDENTITY: HOWEVER- HIS FILE COULD BE SUBJECT TO
_CONGRESSIONAL SUBPOENA.

IF INFORMANTS ARE AGREEABLE TO DISCLOSURE- A WITNESSED-

N U,

_SIGNED WAIVER SHOULD BE OBTAINED. WORDED SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THEl

FBI TO RELEASE ANY AND ALL FILES {FBIH@ AND FIELD OFFICE} CON- |

CERNING THEMSELVES TO THE HSCA. INCLUDING THQSE RECORDS PERTAIN-

IF ANY OF THE INFORMANTS DESIRES HIS IDENTITY NOT BE DIS-

RECIPIENTS SUTEL RESULTS OF CONTACTS WITH INFORMANTS AND

 INFORMANT HAS RELOCATED. SET FORTH APPROPRIATE LEADS TO EFFECT

INTERVIEU.
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3

’AGE.EIVLDLJ:LLUJ:BB UNCLAS EF. T O e
IN ADDITION-. RECIPIENTS FURNISH FBIH& ONE LEGIBLE XEROX “

| COPY OF THESE FILES. ALL SERIALS SHOULD BE REPRODUCED IN THEIR'!
_ENTIRETY. ANY SERIALS OR ENCLOSURES WHICH CANNOT BE REPRODUCED

HOULD BE DESCRIBED IN DETAIL IN THE COVER PAGES TRANSMITTING

—-ll’/]

HIS MATERIAL TO FBIH@. THIS MATERIAL SHOULD BE SUBMITTED BY

S ﬁ._.l, S

!

COVER AIRTEL TO FBIHQ. ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT-

RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION. IF ANY FILES HAVE BEEN DESTéOYEDwe
SET FORTH DATE AND BASIS OF DESTRUCTION.

w
-

I

I e U N

(]
i
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Teletype to Kansas City, et al.
Re: House Select Committee on

Assassinations (HSCA)
62-117290

NOTE: This matter has been coordinated with SA Ronald Heller,
Legal Liaison and Congressional Affairs Unit, Legal Counsel
Division, and J. J. Jamar, Top Echelon and Criminal Informant Unit,
Criminal Investigative Division. It is necessary to provide infor-
mants' full identities in this teletype so that informant can be
contacted in the event his file has been destroyed.
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! ?/e5/78 ) ! UNCLAS E FTOo ! ROUTINE !

$FL47ERR PGEDE HQ AO0LY4? 20L$ATYELR 2521157 JUL 78

. FH DIRECTOR FBI {k2-117290%

.| T0O FBI PITTSBURGH ROUTINE
§ AIL Ix::c-‘.'""‘(\\f (""""“T”"D

¢yt Boooil L UiuLiscoaJED . ;
DATENNDI N\ BN =
JUNCLAS E F T O i qﬁ |

.‘
 HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCAZ gﬂu

r
v
i
A4

7
REFERENCE PITTSBURGH LETTER TO THE BUREAU AUGUST 19+ 1970-

” BY LETTER TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL DATED JUNE 20 1978- THE %

KING~ JR. THE FBI IS ONE OF THESE ORGANIZATIONS. THE COMMITTEE| -

_WOULD HAVE BEEN EFFECTED BY DIRECT AGENT OR INFORMANT CONTACT
IMITH JAMES EARL RAY. THE HSCA ATTACHED TO THIS LETTER A 34-
?PAGE LIST OF KNOWN- PROBABLE AND POSSIBLE CONTACTS OF RAY AND 1
| REQUESTED THESE NAMES BE SEARCHED TO DETERMINE IF ANY OF THESE %

PERSONS IS A PRESENT OR FORMER INFORMANT. SOURCE OR OPERATIVE OF

Jjg

(_HB/PA/X(% %{\'I‘\)LLFJ {43 7/25/78 . B988/Y 31:.55/4%131, .

CAPTIONED "MURKIN." |

HSCA ADVISED IT MUST DETERMINE IF ANY ORGANIZATIONS AS WELL AS -
| INDIVIDUALS WERE INVOLVED IN THE ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER ;”

?&Q’B‘Eégf//? WA /J:_g_z,.ﬁ_ﬁ

1 - J. A. MINTZ

1 - %%%ﬁINAE-Iﬁ?%EEﬁQTIVE I}):EVi[SJ;?N UU;\CEQ%%FL»%WSL% o JUL 23 1978

1L -~ MR- 6. J. FOSTER ot i SECYI. . — —— S
JUL 26 1978
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| PAGE TWO. DE_H@ 0147 UNCLAS EF T_0._
| THE FBI. IF SO THE HSCA REQUESTED THAT THE FBI DETERMINE IF

-1 THAT INDIVIDUAL WOULD BE WILLING TO BE INTERVIEWED BY THE COM-
. MITTEE AND THAT HIS INFORMANT FILE BE PREPARED FOR REVIEW BY
THE HSCA'S DIRECTOR AND CHIEF COUNSEL.

ol A SEARCH OF FBI HEADQUARTERS {FBIHQ} FILES DISCLOSED THAT

&ONLY THREE INDIVIDUALS IN THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED LIST COULD BE
;NVIDUALS IS IDENTIFIED AS FOLLOUS:

};L ALEXANDER GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON. FORMER KC bH4-C- WHITE

!WMALEa LAST KNOWN TO BE AN INMATE OF THE MISSOURI STATE PENITEN-

wd TIARY. JEFFERSON CITY- MISSQURI. INFORMANT WAS OPERATED DURING

| 1958-1959 AND -REOPENED FOR A BRIEF PERIOD IN L9k8. INFORMANT:

IS SUBJECT OF BUREAU FILE 137-7738. KC FILE 137-4907. DURING

_ INVESTIGATION OF KING'S ASSASSINATION. INFORMANT FURNISHED

:/_INFORMATION REGARDING THE MEANS ONE COULD UTILIZE IN GAINING

_ENTRY INTO CANADA. PROCURING PASSPORTS- CONTACTS FOR PASSPORTS.

| AND METHODS OF TRAVEL BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES AND CANADA
E~MHILE IN A FUGITIVE STATUS.

' BY TELETYPE DATED JULY 19 1978 THE KANSAS CITY OFFICE
. ADVISED THAT ITS INFORMANT FILE CONCERNING EDMONDSON WAS .

Do

LHH 55003 DocId:32989736 Page 66
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(FAGE THREE DE HG D14? UNCLASEF T O
b \/ L
! DESTROYED DURING ROUTINE FILE DESTRUCTION JANUARY 7. 1978- AND

y
l

_INDICES PURGED: KANSAS CITY ADVISED THAT A REVIEU OF dEFFERSON!
1
7o CITY PENITENTIARY RECORDS REVEALED EDMONDSON WAS PAROLED JUNE 14

1972. AND RECEIVED FINAL DISCHARGE SEPTEMBER 5- 1972. KANSAS i

LH“CITY WAS UNABLE TO PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDINGi
EﬁEDNONDSON'S CURRENT WHEREABOUTS. |
P A REVIEW OF FBIH®@ FILES CONCERNING EDMONDSON DISCLOSED. i
' CONTRARY TO THE ABOVE PAROLE DATE FURNISHED BY KANSAS CITY. THAT

;ﬂ EDMONDSON APPEARED AT THE PITTSBURGH OFFICE ON JULY 3L 1970.

1J‘THAT AT THAT TIME EDMONDSON RESIDED IN APARTMENT 483 72k i
'MBRIGHTON ROAD- PITTSBURGH- AND WAS EMPLOYED AS A PROJECT ENGI- i
E-NEER WITH RUST ENGINEERING- PITTSBURGH. AT THAT TIME. HE WAS

lﬂUSINGrTHE ASSUMED NAME OF ALEX BORMANN.

’ ~PITTSBURGH LOCATE AND INTERVIEW EDMONDSON TO DETERMINE IF
}HE HAS ANY OBJECTION TO HIS IDENTITY BEING DISCLOSED TO THE HSCA

AND IF HE WOULD BE WILLING TO BE INTERVIEWED BY A REPRESENTATIVE

RN 1.3 S -V

_OF THE HSCA. EDMONDSON SHOULD BE OBJECTIVELY TOLD OF THE HSCA

| INTEREST AS OUTLINED IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF THIS TELETYPE. HE SHOULD

. BE TOLD THAT IF HE AGREES TO DISCLOSUREw HE HAS NO GUARANTEE

1 YE g B |

|
\
\
|
LHH 55003 DocId:32989736 Page 67
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| PAGE FOUR DE H@ 0147 UNCLAS E F T O P
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| FROM THE FBI OR THE HSCA OF IMWUNITY OR CONFIDENTIALITY: THAT | |

{ THE FBI IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR WHAT RESULTING ACTION THE HSCA

IDENTITY BASED ON A REVIEW OF THE FBI'S ASSASSINATION INVESTIGA-

;
|
| .%_NAY TAKE3s AND THAT TO DATE THE FBI HAS NOT ADVISED THE HSCA OF

|

i-HIS FORMER INFORMANT STATUS. AND THAT THE HSCA MAY HAVE HIS

I

L
l
:

TION FILE.

i

IF EDMONDSON IS AGREEABLE TO DISCLOSURE- A WITNESSED-

'
!
PR

| SIGNED WAIVER SHOULD BE OBTAINED. WORDED SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE

y |_FBI TO RELEASE ANY AND ALL DOCUMENTS {FBIH& AND FIELDZ} CONCERN- -
. ING HIMSELF TO THE HSCA- INCLUDING THOSE RECORDS PERTAINING TO

.. ANY CONFIDENTIAL RELATIONSHIP HE MAY HAVE HAD WITH THE FBI. L=

il

IF EDMONDSON DESIRES HIS IDENTITY NOT BE DISCLOSED- HE

. D

| SHOULD BE TOLD THAT THE FBI WILL DO ALL IN ITS POWER TO PROTECT |

1:1[ 1

_HIS IDENTITY: HOWEVER. HIS FILE COULD BE SUBJECT TO CON-
.|_GRESSIONAL SUBPOENA.

PITTSBURGH SUTEL RESULTS OF CONTACT WITH EDMONDSON AND
.| FORWARD WAIVER- IF OBTAINED. BY SEPARATE COMMUNICATION. IF

~INFORMANT HAS RELQCATED. SET FORTH APPROPRIATE LEAD TO EFFECT

i

HIS INTERVIEUW-.

BT
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Teletype to Pittsburgh

Re: House Select Committee on
Assassinations (HSCA)

62-117290

NOTE: This matter has been coordinated with SA Ronald Heller,

Legal Liaison and Congressional Affairs Unit, Legal
Counsel Division, and J. J. Jamar, Top Echelon and Criminal
Informant Unit, Criminal Investigative Division. It is neces-
sary to provide informant's full identity in this teletype so
that informant can be contacted in the event his file has been
destroyed.

Edmondson contacted the Pittsburgh Office to express
concern that his identity might be disclosed because, in a
book about the King assassination case, his name and some of
his aliases were mentioned in several chapters.

DocId: 329589736 Page 70




L.OUIS STOKES, OH10, CHAIRMAN - +
RICHAROSON IPREYER, N.C. SAMUEL L. €, OHIO ? L !
WALTER . FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART LY INNEY, CONN. ’

YVONNS DRAVHWAITE BURKE, CALLF. CHARLES THONE, NEBR,
CHRISTOPHER J. DOGOD, CONN. BAFROLD S. SAWYER, MICH. C b
HARCLD E. FORD, TENN.

e TR, IND. Select Commitiee on Aggagsinations
RG3SAT W. EDGAR, PA s A, '..2
. . .S, THouge of Vepregentatives f/ -

(202) 225-4524

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

July 27, 1978
#EDERAY, W&mx.

C;J The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
,Deputy:Assistant Attorney General
.Criminal Division, Room 2113

‘jQL Dear Mr. Attorney General: ’ ) 7 -~

In connection with the investigation by this A
Committee into the circumstances surrounding the ( '
death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., it is requested —
that the FPederal Bureau of Investigation furnish
the Select Committee photographic copies of the

following:
1) 0-19 - Commercial Appeal
2) Q0-25 ~ York Arms receipt

It would be appreciated if these copies could be
furnished by August 7, 1978.

As always your cooperatlon is greatly

appreciated. Bkl}‘/g)‘ 8&0 ob L”:). //;79_7,_,, —//0(7/0

Yours very truly,

. . é@r@&j’ % Ly 70 L
| : Robert Bl s =L

« akey ) ST
Chief Counsel and Director

' GRB:ghh : ' bR /2250
xXc: Mr. Danny O. Coulson

Gl
ﬁnﬁ&ﬁm&iiuQHQBEM&@é .
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN 4
RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C. SAMUEL L. DEVINE, OHIO ) 3 - L -~
WALTER £. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART B, MCKINNEY, CONN. A a N ‘

YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF. CHARLES THONZ, NEBR.
CHRISTOPHER J. QODD, CONN. HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH.

FLOYS 3, EiTHAN, T, Select Committee on sgasginations
ROBERT W, EDGAR, PA.
W.S. House of Vepresentatives

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2

. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515
g SR

i T, COTED
PROERAD August 2, 1978

—_—

(202) 225-4624

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell

<1J Attorney General of the United States
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113
gov
Dear Mr. Attorney General: oqﬁwf
5

By letter dated March 9, 1977 to the Attorney Gener§A
it was requested that the Federal Bureau of Investigation .+
provide arrest records on certain individuals. /,/

It is now requested that .the Federal Bureau of
Investigation deliver to the House Select Committee on
Assassinations the criminal arrest records of the following
individuals, as per the March 9, 1977 request:

a. John Larry Ray
d.o.b. February 14, 1931

b. 2%
gegri.WJu§;y16i935 <& L’; 1 g_ch/oy/

Your prompt attention to this matter is greatly k;ﬂu,«_-wa

appreciated.
i 1978
Sincerely, 2 AUG ?
w W“:‘:’j
7 Do Seloers™
G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
cc: Danny O, Coulson é‘,?—— )} 229D
GRB: ghy'

bg AV j—‘978 %
pﬁ%ﬁnﬁumgam?«g&mﬁ/ : ' ]
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'\ ?7/25/78 ! UNCLASEFTO | IMMEDIATE
&FD98500 C6 SLIDE HR 40098 20bsdAIHELO 25182722 UxJUL 28 :
~{ FM DIRECTOR FBI {kL2-117290% |
. 1. TO FBI CHICAGO IMMEDIATE
‘.TL Tqu'-*m- r'ﬂ'h"qr (\» oﬂp-ﬂw*D !
| FBI ST. LOUIS IMMEDIATE I Univiidai L lai) 1
% roiad \\3\)\\2\ W ‘
J | BT
UNCLASEF T 0 ,
{ vk
_HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA} R A
FOR INFORMATION OF CHICAGO+ ST. LOUIS ADVISED ON MARCH ‘ fi
A
F

/
» 1 1978+ THAT DURING A FILE REVIEW OF SL 137-1k185- FOR AN UN(- ’/‘~:
‘RELATED MATTER- IT WAS DETERMINED THAT SL 31L7-C FURNISHED \-/V

_LINFORMATION REGARDING RUSSELL GEORGE BEYERS. BEYERS. IN THE oo
_FALL OF 1973. MET WITH SL 31k7-C AND TOLD HIM OF A MEETING WITH | =
- AN ATTORNEY IN ST. LOUIS COUNTY- NOW DECEASED- AND ANOTHER
_INDIVIDUAL . AND OF TH‘E&#@SS?&& 516\1\’0& EMENT IN_THE ASSASS 7
- /17 LT ™ SO 5 |
J_NATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING- JR. APPARENTLY- TH “

_INFORMATION WAS NEVER DISSEMINATED OR ACTED ON. 2 JUL 25 1978

THE ABOVE INFORMATION WAS DISSEMINATED TO THE HSCA . HSCAw spummcie

o, T 1

[ e R : T
P H DRJ@% 5"&5 PFM €23 .- | 7/25/78 | B988/4  3w83 |

“

l
i REQUESTED- ON JULY LY. 19784 THAT,,THE INFORMANT REFERRED TO '
’ ]
. }
3

1 - MR. MINTZ SEE NOTE PAGE FIVE..
ATTN: MR. HELLER . .. .
L = HRs FOSTER R e ST TR
JUL %35 1918
QJ?S: - /"'d/‘«-—-)
TELETYPE

t kﬁ‘« s 4 11078
HW 55[][!3 DocId: 32989736 Page 73
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PAGE _fW% DE. HQ 0098 UNCLAS E F T 0 _

| {SL-31L7-C} BE CONTACTED AND REQUEST BE MADE OF HIM TO

- 4L} SUBMIT TO INTERVIEW BY HSCA- AND. {2} THAT HE AGREE TO

-;é_EXECUTE WAIVER RELEASING ALL FBI HEADQUARTERS {FBIH4} AND FIELD
EA()FFICE {SL} FILES FOR REVIEW BY HSCA.

ON JULY 21~ 1978 ASAC JOHN SHANLEY. ST. LOUIS. ADVISED

F-—,
.{THAT FORMER SL-31k7-C HAD MOVED FROM THE ST. LOUIS AREA TO

b

;'!CHICAGO. HE IS CURRENTLY SUSPECT IN “CASE ENTITLED "UNSUB-

L
;THEFT OF 350,000 WORTH OF ART OBJECTS. AMERICAN ART GALLERIES-
iLTD.q 4820 NORTH SHERIDAN ROAD- CHICAGO. ILLINOIS+ NOVEMBER k-
Llﬂ?ba ITSP-MAJOR THEFT: 00: C6 €6 B7-45L343". HE IS ALLEGEDLY

}LOMNER OF CONNOISSEUR GALLERIES. 720 NORTH WELLS. CHICAGO
 ILLINOIS. AND MAY RESIDE ABOVE HIS BUSINESS. FORMER INFORMANT
ALDESCRIBED AS FOLLOUS:
L NAME: RICHARD FRANCIS O'HARA
5* DATE OF BIRTH: DECEMBER 1Y4. 1941
- HEIGHT: k'
1% WEIGHT: 140
.. HAIR: BROUWN

CHICAGO SHOULD CONTACT O'HARA AND OBJECTIVELY INQUIRE
.AS TO HIS WILLINGNESS TO BE INTERVIEWED BY THE HSCA CONCERNING

t ¢ [}
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QCOULD BE SUBPOENAED TO TESTIFY3

MMUNITY OR CONFIDENTIALITY:

OR WHAT RESULTING ACTION THE HSCA MAY TAKE FOLLOWING INTERVIEWS:

FoRCRALDUDBAL CR INVESTISAT'IN
Con Il CATION A LSS

DEPARTM

CONTINGY

BT OF JUSTICE

_PAGL“PHRELDLHQ 0n98 UNCLAS. FE F T..0.

AEOTE IR

AND -

THE ABOVE INFORMATION RELATING TO DR- KING.

T

O'HARA SHOULD
BE TOLD THAT HE HAS NO GUARANTEE FROM THE FBI OR HSCA OF

THAT THE FBI IS NOT RESPONSIBLE

HAT SINCE THE COMMITTEE MAY ALREADY KNOW HIS IDENTITY. HE

THAT IF HE DOES NOT WANT

giLTO BE INTERVIEWED- THE FBI WILL DO EVERYTHING WITHIN ITS POUWER

| TO PROTECT HIS IDENTITY.

]

_NAME OF HSCA STAFF MEMBER MIKE EBERHARDT

Vo

IF O'HARA AGREES TO HSCA INTERVIEW.

HE SHOULD BE FURNISHED

{202} 225-8791. AND

i TOLD TO CALL HIM COLLECT REGARDING MAKING ARRANGEMENTS FOR THAT
INTERVIEW.

CONTACTING AGENT SHOULD ALSO INQUIRE WHETHER O'HARA UWILL

JOFFICE INFORMANT FILES BY HSCA.

IF HE AGREES-

EXECUTE A WAIVER ALLOWING FOR REVIEW OF ALL FBIH® AND FIELD

WAIVER SHOULD BE

|
IOBTAINED WORDED SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE FBI TO RELEASE ANY AND

jALL FILES {FBIH4 AND FIELD OFFICE} CONCERNING THIS INFORMANT TO

‘THE HSCA-
]

" RELATIONSHIP THE INFORMANT MAY HAVE HAD WITH THE FBI. THE

WAIVER SHOULD ALSO STATE THAT THE INFORMANT UNDERSTANDS THAT

EIH 55003

DocId:32989736
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INCLUDING THOSE RECORDS PERTAINING TO ANY CONFIDENTIAL:
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v

LTHESE FILES WILL DISCLOSE TO THE HSCA ANY CONFIDENTIAL

,,LRELATIONSHIP INFORMANT MAY HAVE HAD WITH THE FBI.

CHICAGO TELEPHONICALLY FURNISH RESULTS OF CONTACT WITH

't O'HARA TO SA TRON W. BREKKE. CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT.

-I_.RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION- FBIH@. EXTENTION 3L85. AND FOLLOW

"WITH AIRTEL INCLUDING ORIGINAL OF WAIVER IF HE AGREES TO

(! DISCLOSURE .

;ﬁ ST. LOUIS SHOULD PROMPTLY FURNISH ONE XEROX COPY OF
_ST. LOUTS 137-16145. ALL SERIALS SHOULD BE REPRODUCED IN THEIR
ENTIRETY. THIS MATERIAL SHOULD BE SUBMITTED BY COVER AIRTEL
- 1.TO FBIHQ@. ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT. RECORDS
| MANAGEMENT DIVISION-

BT
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HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

NOTE: Instructions in this matter, based on policy set forth
In Ryan to Bassett memorandum 6/5/78, reflecting handling

of informant matters related to the John F. Kennedy and
Martin Luther King assassination cases.

Teletype confirms telephonic contact with Chicago
and St. Louls Offices.

:
. HW 55003 DocId: 32989736 Page 77
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- . LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIGMAN, i o
.“:.\:r-uson _ﬁas‘rem N.C, 4 SAMUEL L. '5—:. OHIO ' an C b
vEo a4 AunTROY, D.C. STEWART B. W <INNEY, CONN. j [
YVONN:: r,l,,! IWAWAITE BURKE CALIF.  CHARLES THONE, NEBR. oty A p s B
Cl@IST:lPHER J. bODD, l"JNN- HARGLD S. SAWYER, MICH. .—_’_—:/______...—-—’""‘“ ? ‘7 % h)
HAROLD E, , TENN. o . ¢ »
§ STorn oA, Select Committee on gsassinations
RODERT W. EDGAR, PA. ~ - . =
P—— .S, Thouse of Repregentatives
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515
July 14, 1978
v The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
J Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 2043¢ N
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division, Room 2113

| ' Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this
‘ Committee into the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.,
y it is requested that the FBI contact the informant refer-
S enced in the attached communication from the Federal
Bureau of Information and 1) request that he submit to i
an interview by this Committee and 2) execute a waiver ” '/
releasing all Headquarters and Field Office informant e
. files as to him so as to allow review by this Committee.

This request should be considered a priority matter.
Yours very tfuly,
: - ‘ ~ N
4, st %
G. Robert Blakey
£gpif5 Counsel and Director
s ;__\4
GRB:meh
Encl: « as ;
0 62122 99
Xc: Mr. Danny O. Coulson é o - )/ L, Q.? b__,:‘/ﬁ -

: ] 1978 *
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF:JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

WASHINGTOWN, D.C. 20535

Hareh 13, 19795

1

OUSE S"‘!":'Cn COM{TTTEE ON ASSASSIFATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

the course of a file review conducted at the "

= i
3

Louis FBI Office in an unrelated matter, a St. Louis

.

mant Tile was reviewed. This file conitained a contact

].h

.3('

ne to several crvmlLaW matters and alsc contained the
ing peragraph:

“During .the Fall of 1973, five or six months ago,

date not recalled., Beyers came to the shop inguiring as

to whether thev could get together to talk. and they later
did so at Pizza and Cregm Clayton, Jlssourl, in the area
of a Broad~3ugan Paint Stora, where iInformant had traveled
orr business. Beyers talked freeWy about himself and his-
business., and they later went to informant's house where
2eyers told a story about visiting a 1ﬁwyer in St. Louils
County, now deceased, not further identified, who had
offered to give hinm a contract to kill iart;ﬂ Luther Hingz.
Ye said that also present was a short, stocky man. vho
walked with a limp. (Later, with regard to the latter
individual, Beyers commented that this man was actually

the individual who made the payoff of James Earl Ray after
the killing.) Beyers said he had declined to accept this
contract. He did remark that this lawyer had confederate
flags and o r items about th° house that might indicate
that he ias res l re oel*' eyers also COLJenﬁ“Q uﬂau

-

e
e had heen o

Louis indices
in any way
in the informant

€
Ta.
e

ta

0w

ive further research in the
to reveal this information
the 1nnormatio simply rep

3 ek
et
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n

SA e
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LOUIS SVIKES, OHID, CHAIRMAN
= nIC“r\RDSCN PREYER, N.C. SAMUSL ¥ § NE, OHIO % L4 Z
WALTER E. FAUNTKOY, D.C. Jomn B, & 0N, 1LL. ‘
YYONNE ERATHWAITE RURKE, CALIF. STEWART bMFC KINNEY, CONN. s

CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN. CHARLES THONE, NEBR.
HAROAD E7 FORD; TENN.

FLOYD J. FITHIAN, IND. Selert Committee on ggﬁasﬁinﬁtiﬂnz r7 = Q S, - Z;

ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA.
(202) 2254524 T.S. THouge of Repregentatives
' 3342 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

July 24, 1978

Ak’/// FEDERAL, GOVERNMENT )//
The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States

Department of Justic
Was’iington, D. g ﬁ/éﬂ{){; yé % (J/ JL/7 //C
Attention: Mr. Roberf”ﬂkaeuch(éjx,/ /’ T ALY /ut/g?/CQy ol

Deputy Assistant Attoerney_General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

——

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this Committee
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr., the assistance of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation is requested in regard to the following:

1) Prepare for access the Headquarters and Field
Office informant subfiles on Gary Thomas Rowe, Jr.,
~who was publicly identified as an investigative
informant for the Bureau in Birmingham, Alabama.
These requested files, however, should be limited
to the period 1/1967 through 12/1968.

2) Prepare for aJEééng%e Heagquarters Bank Robbe

file for the following: &&/ //797‘?.7-“7/@ é/Lf

a. Godfrey State Bank REC-66

b. 1st National Bank of Bunker Hill wo AUG 1 1978
c. Lebanon Trust and Savings g S IR,
Additionally, it is requested that the volume of

the Springfield Field Office Bank Robbery File
pertaining to the Lebanon Trust and Savings

robbery (10/31/69) be prepared in conjunction
with the Headquarters file.

Anee 6 A= 1112906

p////g‘ﬂ“’c T8 | ¢ ‘
(et A< &V(A7/A014_\ | C%%f”/

‘HH 55003 DocId:32989736 ¥ Page 80




S 8 *

( €<
The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
July 24, 1978

Page 2
As always, your continued cooperation is greatly
appreciated.
Sincerely,
G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
GRB:ghd

cc: Ron Heller
J. Aldhizer
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Assoc. Dir, ; "v A
' ) Dep. AD Adm. -
RR Hg 5 D%gb'AD Inv'.“ ~
sst, Dir.:

N . Adm. Sev,

PE 10 29Jm7e_ 19 372 L —
v C_~ ldent,
R 291968 *JyN 78 !"(L’L(EI\'ED Intell.

FEUSLAL UREAU Laboratory

OF INVTTTISATION Legal Coun.

TO  DIRECTOR (62-11729%) ROUTINE ;3g§3gagf__._

Directords Sec’y

COMMUNICATiSHS SECTION Plan. & Insp
Rec. Mgnt, j)
FiM  NEW ORLEANS (66-2878) Tech, Sew@}’
Training

BT

yNCLAS E F T 0
TTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION,
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) ; BUDED: JULY 6,
1978, c,,b"

REBUTEL TO NEW ORLEANS AND ST. LOUIS, JUNE 27, 1978. |

A REVIEy OF INDICES OF NEW ORLEANS OFFICE HAS BEEN CONDUCTED |
AND THERE IS NO INDICATION THAT THE FILES OF THIS OFFICE CONTAIN
ANY INFORMATION RELATING TO THE WHITE CITIZENS COUNCIL FOR THE
PERIOD 1966 - 1968.

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, NEW ORLEANS FILES REVEAL THAT THIS
OFFICE NEVER CONDYCTED Auéghgggqlengom OF THE WHITE CITIZENS
COyNCIL IN THE STATE OF La. REC-40 (... .
BT

- aH L,
‘l’ NI\ ‘"" ‘ éﬁ”\\m&v\w
5 hl_\UC} i 1978
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1 - Mr. Bailey

1 - Legal Counsel Division
Attn: Mr. Coulson

1 - Mr. Foster

R P June 30, 1978

O

EQUSE SELECT COLZIYTTEL O ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. GOUSE OF REPRESEUTATIVES RGN

Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated Yay 17, 1978,
which, in connection with the ISCA‘'s investigation into the assassination.
of Hartin Luther King, Jr., requested information from files of the FBI
pertaining to Arthur Hanes, Sr., of Birmingham, Alabama, and Sanuel B.
Kyles of lcmphis, Tennessee.

This letter is to confirm that all retrievable information
concerning Samuel B. Kyles in the files of FBI Headquarters (FBIEQ) and
the lMemphis Office of the FBI has been processed and is available for
HSCA's access at FBIHQ. All retrievable information in the files of the ,f"“
Dirmingham Office of the FBI concerning Arthur llanes, Sr., has alsc been /
processed and is available for HSCA's review. The HSCA chould note that( “
information regarding Hanes from the files of FBIHQ was prepared in
response to HSCA's letter dated April 5, 1977. Response to this request
was set forth in the TBI's memorandum dated May 2, 1977.

Wy
‘s-.—/’

Regarding the above, where information is not provided, it is
either not retrievable or is not being furnished pursuant to the Hemorandum
of Understanding.

™

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISTON,
ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH. PR A

:‘ NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to% f]a tant Attorney General, Criminal
Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Ked iﬁg dated 6-30-78, captioned
Assoc, Dir. "House Select Committee on Assassinations, U. S& House of Representatnn? é/ éy/

Dep. AD Adm.

ADetp.[’AD Inve ——. (HSCA) o , S '\\_) YREC (' D # I { .') m I )
sst. Dir.: y - L .. - TR
Adm. Servs, 2 . + [} { -
Crim. Inv, ¢ JTA amo (‘(/ 1 Co ) "_‘ ("‘? J

et (6)

fntelle — -~ 2
Laboratory
Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.

‘—-.,
Tech. Servs. PR fme w e e s emage
Training )\ > ,7 ,f\ “ . ) .:. - J

Public Affs. Off. 3 ~ X L -

Telephone, Rm. 7 -, Z§ ‘Y/ ' o S e e

Diredroy’ s’jeé’y';_'._—n MAIL-R ‘ I {! f;}x;s X IO N&:Q.Q(\&b- FB1/DOJ
-
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1 - Mr. Bailey
1 - Legal Counsel Division
Attn: Mr. Coulson

Assistant Attorney General W&m wl — Mr. Fofé:gé‘ 30, 1973

Criminal Division
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Reuch

Director, FBIL

. HOUSE SELLCT COMMITTEL O ASSASSINATIONS
™ U. S. LOUSE OF REPRESEWTATIVES (IISCA)

o~
o
~

Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General from
‘G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, FSCA, dated lay 17, 1978,
vhich, in comnection with the TSCA's investigation iInto the assassination
of Martin Luther King, Jr., requested information from files of the FBI
pertaining to Arthur Hanes, Sr., of Birmingham, Alabama, and Saruel L.

Kyles of Memphis, Tennessec. P
Enclosed are an original and one copy of a memorandum in / /] / /)

response to referenced letter. It is requested that you furnish a cop / y

of the enclosed wemorandum to the HSCA. A

Enclosures (2)

NOTE: By teletype dated 5-24-78, Birmingham and Memphis, respectively,
were requested to furnish all retrievable information regarding Hanes
and Kyles. HSCA request of 5-17-78, attached signed waivers of Hanes
and Kyles. Kyles was a confidential source of the Memphis Office of the
FBI and, based on his waiver, authorized release of information he

provided to the FBI. This 1nﬁ<fmatlon has been processed for H% é/& XQ_

access. ( )»/’)L,

!3 @“ s Lo P
i 2 '

\ ‘ e
| N -
L4 n u;:g
Assoc, Dir. JTA:amd T . il<=
Dep. AD Adm. _£__ (6) "E‘; = —
Dep. AD fav. ) § ¥n) E
Asst, Dir.: ;fé —
Adm. Servs. ’ - oo
Crim. Inv: .1 ,,‘? % c e
Mento 1 ,i". §u - ‘ ‘
Intell. _____ §o#
Laboratory 4 ot
oy \%@\n ) \@mmw‘ﬁi,
Plan. & Insp.

3
Rec, Mgnt. \/ M
Tech. Servs. -
" Training e '
Public Affs. Off, ___ - J ) | ¥
:Telephone Rm. g ,\‘7{\' ¥ e }/“V’;
Director’s Sec’y‘&,._,'. __, y b B1/DOJ
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) t
' -~ 1 - Mr. Mintz
w 7= Attn: Mr. Coulson
1 - Mr. Bailey
1 - Mr. Foster
FEDERAL GOVERNMERT

June 30,.1978

HOUSE SELECT COMIITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)
CJ
On April 19, 1978, Speclal Apent (SA) Howell S. Lowe,
Hemphis Divigion, was interviewed by representatives of the
HSCA at Room 3387, 0ld Identification Bullding, Second and D
Streets, S. W. Washington, D. C. From 2:05 p.m. €0 3:00 p.m.,

SA TLowe was inberviewed by Peter G. Beeson, Staff Counsel, and
Tisa Berlow, Investigator, both of the HSCA.

Interview Included requests for complete backoroun
Information of SA Lowe, information concerning activities and
nenbership of the United Klans of America (UKA), American Nazi
Farty, and other white hate groups in exlstence at Memphis,
Tennesscee, in 1967 and 1968. Information concerning case Agents
assigned to this organization, the extent of our investipative
coverage, any dlrectlons from the Burean as to the use of in-
formants, ouy investigation of Xlan activiiles, both before and
after the assassination of Dr. Martin King, Jr.

A second interview bepan at 3:00 p,m., lasting
until 6:30 p.rn. ond was conducted by Kenn Me Hargh, Bill
Webb, and G. Akers, all Staff Counsels of HSOA. Th*s portion
of the interview was taped at the reqguest of Bill Vebb.

At the eonclusgion of this interview, which was
ended as a result off SA Lowe's travel commitments, thls group
desired to continue this Interview at Memphis in the near
future and at this contemplated intervliew they desire to
bring certaln files for SA Iowe to review in order to rEfréjz/ A{f%

hls nmemory. MAILED 8 E% rD - /l "E/:\.;{/

62-117290 ,
o> AUG2 4 197 g4 1 ﬂuexﬁ
L s el (6) G2 4 1978 73

Dep. AD Adm. R DR

Dep. AD lnv.____ORIGINAL AND ONE }SF BhSSIST T ATTORNEY GENERAL,
Asst, Dirz CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

Adm. Servs.

. "NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to the Assistant Attorney
Intell. General, Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch,
dated June 30, 1978, captioned as above.

Laboratory
Legal Coun. _____
Plan. & Insp. O ) O

Rec. Mgnt.

Tehsmi 1 - Personnel file of Howell S. Lowe -8 E '~QQ\‘\ c:; AR VR i)
i - j~ Lol - ¥

T Fe f;—'—‘io\
b
i

Training
Public Affs. Off. ___
Te[e hone Rm.

wFaeCTLL

v
3 FBI/DOJ
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~ wOUSE SBLICH COLUITITELR ON éss@smmﬁzmm
. S, HOUSE OF RCPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

LS

It wvas pointed out thot SA Lowve was arrecable to
be intorvicved at lemphis, Tennescee, but such an interviernr
would have to recelve the approval of BRI Headquarters and the
"emphin Officc advised by the FPureau that cueh a seccond intor—
vicwr would be permitted. If vvas pointed out that SA Lowe would
not participate in any ‘unofficial” interview.

The second interview cormenced with questions
coneorning Informants of the llermphls 0fflee and at the
onsot OA Lowe deellined to diseuss inforrmants, nurber of in-
forrmanto, identitics of informante, or the administrative
handling of Informants. At this time SA TLove vam ashed if he
wag awvere of the possible conterpt of Conprecs penallities for
fallure to answer questlons before thls Concressional Committee.

A nurmbor of tires dQurlng thls intervicw 1t was
neeessary to romind the intervieuvcrs thot questlons leading
tovards the pooglible identificablon of infornmants would not he
angwered by SA Love.

This inbterview covered the activitics and investi-
ration of the il'emphis 0fflce conceorning the Sanibation Vorkers
Strike, the orpanization lmown as The Invaders, Jouthern Christian
Leadership Conferonce (SCLO)Y, the Cormittee on the llove for
Tquality , Dlaeclk Orponizations Projeet (ROP), Xu Kluz Ilans,

URA. ond other vhilte and black exbrenlist or hate proups. In-
Tormatlion van renuegtcd eoncerning membership in thesce
orpanizatlons at Hemphils and Informent coverare in theze
orraninations durine the peorlod 1967-1968.

This interview goncerned itself with Cointelpro
actlvitices of the Ilemphls O0fflce direscbed aralnst former
Dr, Uartin Luthcor Iiny, Jr., SCLCE, The Invaders, and othoer
orranizaglons at Nerphis, Sonnessco.

Information was requested concorning supervisory
mal:eup of the lemphin 0ffice, gquads, ngquad asslrnments, case
asgirnnonts, ldentity and location of Apents worlking security
and racial ratters at [lemphis, Tonnescee, in 1967 and 1968,

fuostions concerning borb thrento, method of handling,
Lurenu instructions romardinge borb threats, roeceint of bord
threats dirceted aralinst Dr. Ilartin ILwther Kins, Jr., and
disseninatlon of Information concorning homb threats by the
Uermhls OfCico.

-2 -
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7/QURE OTLECT COITIITEEL O ASBASELIATIONS
. s LOUSE OF LEPRUSENTATIVLS (BSCA)

‘ Cucstions wore ashod concerning the disceninatlon
of inforimation, vhot arencics recelved coples of reports, nnd
the eztent of disscrination of voports, bomb thrents and othor
reneral information.

Cucstlone were asled concerning Dr. liortin Tubher
Kinr's prelationship with the ROP, The Inveders., and other
orrcanizations nt Illcrphic, ronlen ac~cd for or paid to thn
Invader orraonizatlon by Kins oy ZCLC, nurboer of, direetlon of,
and vhother or not theore wore ony surveillances of Dr., nn
ot l'emphila, ony feehnieal svrvelllances or teehnleal coveraro
of inn or SCLC ackivitien ot llonphis, press releases of the
Ilerphis OfTlec and/or the rureau, particulwrly press roleasas
aftor the first winc led rovrch in 1963 tvhich cnded In a rioﬁ.

Cucstlong tore asled concerning varlovg persons
interviewod ot ["orphls, Wonnessee, both hefore ond after i
Dr. llartin Lubther Dlnc's aspoosination, by SAt'g Love and formeor
SA Uillian Lowrenco.

Informntion wog reguested concerning Foor Peoplen
| Carnalrn, Burcou Instructlons as $0 how to handle the investi—
i ration when these cases along with numerous other cases vere
| oponcd for investicntion in the llerphis 0fflce, any Tureau
; natructlons concevning investisation or uurveﬂllanco of
; Er. Tinm and Durecy instrueiiona conecernlng voarlous othor
| Investieation 26 Uernhis, Temnosscea
]

fucshlons wore aslhed concerning the relationshln
botucen the Momphis 0ffiee mnd both the I'emphis Police Degartn
rent ond Sholby County Shoriff's Office.

A perles of nuestlons was nghked concernlng curront
| orironlacd crire at llomnhis. Tonnessco.  Thoese gquectlons were
| bolicved by SA Lowe to ke boyond the ncope of inaviry ond
| Sh Love deelined se furnish any Inforratlon conecrninc. current 3
| orpanizod erine ot iorphic cnd denicd ony Imovledse of onvy
| currcnt oronlzed erire.

Cucgatlons tecre aslked coneerning Intellirence Tnit,
Jforphis Pollee Doportmeont, 'omphis Polieo Donartment under-
cover ofTlcars ond inforrmonta,

| The above representn hlphlichts of thio interview
tthilch included questionn concemineg fA Lovols romerbrance of
roeial conditions ot Mermhis. Tennessee, durins 1967 and -1965,
his rererbraoance of tha assn uniﬁﬂhion of Tr. i'artin Luthepr
wine, Jr., and his rormerbronee of Tureou Investisation by the
Vernhls TRI of the agnnesination of Dr. ing.

.
- o2
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1957 N UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

June 30, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

On April 19, 1978, Special Agent (SA) Howell S. Lowe,
Memphis Division, was interviewed by representatives of the
HSCA at Room 3387, 0ld Identification Building, Second and D
Streets, S. W. Washington, D. C. From 2:05 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.,
SA Lowe was interviewed by Peter @. Beeson, Staff Counsel, and
Lisa Berlow, Investigator, both of the HSCA.

Interview included requests for complete background
information of SA Lowe, information concerning activities and
membership of the United Klans of America (UKA), American Nazi
Party, and other white hate groups in existence at Memphis,
Tennessee. in 1967 and 1968. Information concerning case Agents
assigned to this organization, the extent of our investigative
coverage, any directions from the Bureau as to the use of in-
formants, our investigation of Klan activities, both before and
after the assassination of Dr. Martin King, Jr.

A second interview began at 3:00 p.m., lasting
until 6:30 p.m. and was conducted by Kenn Mc Hargh, Bill
Webb, and G. Akers, all Staff Counsels of HSCA. This portion
of the interview was taped at the request of Bill Webb.

At the conclusion of this interview, which was
ended as a result of SA Lowe's travel commitments, this group
desired to continue this interview at Memphis in the near
future and at this contemplated interview they desire to
bring certain files for SA Lowe to review in order to refresh
his memory.

FB!/DOJ
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HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS ’ N
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

It was pointed out that SA Lowe was agreeable to
be interviewed at Memphis, Tennessee, but such an interview
would have to receive the approval of FBI Headquarters and the
Memphis Office advised by the Bureau that such a second inter-
view would be permitted. It was pointed out that SA Lowe would
not participate in any "unofficial® interview.

The second interview commenced with questions
concerning informants of the Memphis Office and at the
onset SA Lowe declined to discuss informants, number of in-
formants, identities of informants, or the administrative
handling of informants. At this time SA Lowe was asked if he
was aware of the possible contempt of Congress penalities for
failure to answer questions before this Congressional Committee.

A number of times during this interview it was
necessary to remind the interviewers that questions leading
towards the possible identification of informants would not be
answered by SA Lowe.

This interview covered the activities and investi-
gation of the Memphis Office concerning the Sanitation Workers
Strike, the organization known as The Invaders, Southern Christian
Leadership Conference (SCLC), the Committee on the Move for
Equality , Black Organizations Project (BOP), Ku XKlux Xlans,

UKA, and other white and black extremist or hate groups. In-
formation was requested concerning membership in these
organizations at Memphis and informant coverage in these
organizations during the period 1967-1968.

This interview concerned itself with Cointelpro
activities of the Memphis Office directed against former
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., SCLC, The Invaders, and other
organizations at Memphis, Tennessee.

Information was requested concerning supervisory
makeup of the Memphis Office, squads, squad assignments, case
assignments, identity and location of Agents working security
and racial matters at Memphis, Tennessee, in 1967 and 1968.

Questions concerning bomb thrests, method of handling,
Bureau instructions regarding bomb threats, receipt of bomb
threats directed against Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and
dissemination of information concerning bomb threats by the
Memphis Office.
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HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Questions were asked concerning the dissemination
of information, what agencies received copies of reports, and
the extent of dissemination of reports, bomb threats and other
general information.

Questions were asked concerning Dr. Martin Luther
King's relationship with the BOP, The Invaders, and other
organizations at Memphis, monies asked for or paid to the
Invader organization by King or SCLC, number of, direction of,
and whether or not there were any surveilllances of Dr. King
at Memphis, any technical surveillances or technical coverage
of King or SCLC activities at Memphis, press releases of the
Memphis Office and/or the Bureau, particularly press releases
after the first King led march in 1968 which ended in a riot.

Questions were asked concerning various persons
interviewed at Memphis, Tennessee, both before and after
Dr. Martin Luther King's assassination, by SA's Lowe and former
SA William Lawrence.

Information was requested concerning Poor Peoples
Campaign, Bureau instructions as to how to handle the investi-
gation when these cases along with numerous other cases were
opened for investigation in the Memphis Office, any Bureau

.instructions concerning investigation or surveillance of

Dr. King and Bureau instructions concerning various other
investigation at Memphis, Tennessee.

Questions were asked concerning the relationship
between the Memphis Office and both the Memphis Police Depart-
ment and Shelby County Sheriff's Office.

A series of questions was asked concerning current
organized crime at Memphis, Tennessee. These questions were
believed by SA Lowe to be beyond the scope of inquiry and
SA Lowe declined to furnish any information concerning current
organized crime at Memphis and denied any knowledge of any
current organized crime.

Questions were asked concerning Intelligence Unit,
Memphis Police Department, Memphis Police Department under-
cover officers and informants.

The above represents highlights of this interview
which included questions concerning SA Lowe's remembrance of
racial conditions at Memphis, Tennessee, during 1967 and 1968,
his remembrance of the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr., and his remembrance of Bureau Investigation by the
Memphis FBI of the assassination of Dr. King.

- 3 -
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Meémorandum

TO : Assistant Attorney General DATE: August 24, 1978

L Division
Criminal Divi ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH
FROM : Director, FBI (62-117290)

SUBJECT: ey SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference ismadeto —__ memorandum dated
(your file ).
letterhead
There is enclosed one copy of;,t%e;ggpmt}qﬁﬁpemgimz._memcnandum__
dated _6-30-~-78 at _ Washington, D. C.

A. [ This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

B. [] The investigation is continuing and you will be furnished copies of
reports as they are received.

C. [ The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau.

‘ D. [ Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department, no“investigation will
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department.

E. [ Please advise whether you desire any further investigation.

F. [J This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further
developments.

G. 3 This is submitted for your information and no further investigation will
be conducted unless specifically requested by the Department.

H. [] This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be
taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

Enc. (1)

v -€hnc
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2 Y L 1l - Mr. Mintgz
’ i Attn: Mr. Coulson
1 - HMr. Bailey
. 1 ~ Mr. Foster
W@V@W* June 30, 1978 -
L G N
) HOUSE SELECT COLMIITTTEL Ol ASSASSINATIONS
(f‘ ¥, S, HOUSC OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Pormer Speclal Apent James F. Bland was interviewed
by the ISCA on June 5, 1978, and thereafter furnished a memo-~
randum veflecting that interview as follows:

"RE: HOUSE SELECT COMIITTEE Ol ASSASSINATIONS
INTERVIEW OF FO§§§§7§A JAMES ¥. BLAND

I was Interviewed on 6/5/78 by Kenneth MeHargh
and IMiteh Ilars representatives of the Commlitee of
Annex 2, 3rd and D Btreets, Vashingbon, D. €, The
interview lasted from approximately 10:30 a.n, -~ 12:40
p.o,

They beran the interview by asking the brealk down
of supervision into Sections in the Domestic Intellipence
Division (DID) and what type work the fubversive Control
Section (SCS) handled during the perlod I was Section
Chief in the 1960's until I was transferred to the
Crime Records Division in late Aupust or early September,
1967. They were advised the Section handled seourlty @w
investicablons of individuals and raclal lutellipgence -
(riot) matters. They asked 1T the Security Index (SI) 2%97

RAILED 8
AUG2 41978
FEI

\ and Reserve Index (RI) were handled in the Scetion

z and wore told they were. They aslked If Dr. King was

on the SI and then sald, possibly on the BRI, I advised

them T did not remerber., I didn't bellceve he vas on

the SI, possibly the RI. They ji/ere advised that 5 2-// 719007

7
. ey byt ot~ e Cr—
62-117290 RE&]S [P A s v Ve =

LB hrm (6) ST-1n% o SEP 12 178

Assoc. Dir.

O Sv—— U —
Dep. AD Adm. __ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,

ADep-DAD Inv. CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.
; sst. Dir.:
| Adm. Servs. N
I mmzm NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to the Assistant Attorney General,
| :“m Criminal Division, Attention: DMr.. Robert L. Keuch, dated
g June 30, 1978, captioned as above.

Legal Coun. . d ‘ - )
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;‘ YCULT, SELECT COITITTYNEL O ﬁSsA SIAYTIONS
IETORVIRY OF TORUER &A JAITS F. DLAND

olthourh the £foetlon handled the supervision of the

bullz of gecurity investirabtlons of individuals other
Sections Ald sunervise the inveatipations of a nunber
of top leaders of donestle orponizations and individuals
in the Isplonare ond/or Torelirn Intellirence field.

They asked about the routing of rmermoranda and handling
of tlckler copies within the DID.

In this connection thoy then asled concernines
the investipation of Dr. Martin ILuther IInr- and the
Southern Cheistian Leaderchip Conference (SCLC). In
this connectlion they had o number of copies of merorandn
from F. J. Paurrardner to 1. €. Sulllvan vith tleller
coploo desipnated o a nurbsr of people ineludiur J, F.
Bland (JPL). Thay vanted to Imovw AT the 0CS supervise
the above invostications ond chat was the oipnid icance
of the tiekler cony desirnated to JFR. They wore advised
to the hest of ny mermory the 2 investicablons were
never supervised by the SCS while I was Cfection Chief.
That orpanizations were supervised by tha Internal
Seourity Seetion and usuvally the top function areas
of the orpanlzmations were supervised wlth the orrani atlons.
They woro advisc& thnt the tilecliler desirnotion of
tho TJB meros' wes for Information purposes. That
agsirnncnts of ea s in the SC8 were by office coverins
A person's reziﬂencn and that the tlckler would normally
he routed to the Arent handling the offlce coverinr
Dr. Kinn'a rogidence. They desired to imoywr 41T the
rermos would be routed through for approval by those
shown as retting ticklers such as JPR and they wore
adviced that would not normally be the practlec - That
it could happen but there vould neod %o be nore of
n reapon for the routing thon Just for inforration.

Ir. lellnreh then asled rerardine ny transfor 1o

Ceime Tecords Nivision (CRD). '@ asked concernins
vho vas Ass't Dirvector then - 1T Tom Dishop was -~ when
vas r. Udel -~ I, B2 Loach in the Division ~ The

orﬁ anizablon of the Divigsion -

Uhat ung hondled porticulorly vas Concressional Lianison
and contn ci with the press handled by the CID. Pa

ashed 1f T had pogssed any infor-matlon to thc praess
Le diseredld Dr. nce, I advised hinm That T had no
recollection of nagsine any inforﬁatian to discredit
e, Fins £0 the press. o asked 4 T had Inouledre

of a 35 pare doourent prervared under the counber-~intellicence
proqran abtackine Dr. ing and prepsred In such a foshion
as o o riven cufb o the pross. I $0ld hin T had
no recollection of seein~ such & docurment or givins
sueh o doeurment o the press. I'e ngled AP T Imovwr vhether

= B o 1
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Ton Bishop rave such a docurment to the press, I told
him I could not answer for Bishop hut that I had no
such Inowledme., Iir. lelarph made the staterment that
1% wvas well deocumanted that the IRI and [i», Foover
had an aebive roll in teyine to diseredit Dr. Ling.

Ir, lUcHarph had a copy of a nemo fron Bichop to
De Loach with ny inltlals (JPR). Thoe mero was written
prior to Dr. Nincs! death in April, 1967, and refcrred
to a remo Tron . €, Sullivan to I'r. De Loach recommendinn
DID preparae raterial showing the comrunilst connectlons
of Dr. Iing for disgormination to the press, The rmemo
thon pot forth the wveceint of a clippinn from a Birninghon
paper of an artilecle by o Janes Free and stated that
1t cet forth very well the ecormunist connections of
Dr. Iinm., fction of the momo was for informatlion.
The momo did not say -~ but apparcntly the ¢linping
was gent in by the Birminebhan Office. Mo asled A
I reealled this remo, I advised hin I Iad no recollection
of the mene - however, since ny initials were on the
meme 1t wns obviously wrliten by me. The meno pald
nothing about the DID materinl having been disseninated
to the press but it d1d show an interest in exposing
Dr. Hing's comnmunlst comnectlons and that James Tree
had writton such an srtlcele.

They asked about the Speclal Correspondence List
maintained by the FBI., VUas it for people only friendly
Ath the FRI and vho were miven information not avallablic
$o ofhers - was it o 1igt used by ir. Foover to reward
frelends. e vas advised that to my recdlleetion 10
wvas not n scerct list for outsiders to rocoive unauthorizoed
inforration. - That peonle were on the list who had
indicated an intorest in rocelving IBI yoleases ond
rublications of all types, on o continuing baslis, ineluding
annual reports, press releases, law enforecement bulletins,
crime otatisties, ebe.,

Fe aslked 1if peoople sueh as Ir. Tolson, lir. Folnont,
ond v, Do Looch lept senorate filen. Fo wac abyvilsed
thot to zmy Imoviedpe they rirht receive tlckler coples
of reporanda addressed to them in the repgular course
of business, but that I have ne recollection of theiy
eeping scparate flles.
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Ho asked if T Imeow of the Joelety of Former Speelal
Apents. I said I did that I was o member. Also aslied
if T lnew if Iir. Iloover asked fornmer Agents to worl:
on cases for the FBI. I told hin that I didn't quite
understond wvhat he meant bubt that I had no personal
Imovlcedre of such. That the Sfoeclety 1o a soclal proup
but does fully support the FRI and if c¢alled upon tvould
do itg beast 6o asgist the BI. ~ thoat the Soclety is
nowy colleetiny funds to support the loral defence of
formor Apconts.

lir. l'cHorrh caid he had a copy of a merno showing
thore 1ag an effort by thoe PRI and I, Hoover to prevent
Dr. Tinns's birthday fron beeomings & nnbionsl holldoy -
Thot the nemo showed x, Foover's approval o conbact
Concressrien in this regerd. Je asked If T had Imowledfro
of thig, I $old hin I probably had cuch knowledrie
but didn't Imowv vhon I seaulred 1%.

lr. leFarph asled no AL whlle I was in the Crime
Recordn Division did I disseninate to the press confiden-
tigl informition on Subverslve matiers normally nob
dlssoninated outside the Pureau. He was advisced thot
I had ne sueh reocollectlon of encaring in such activity.

e gald they wvere Intorviceuwing a number of poople
and he did nof thinl it vould be neeésgzory to call
me arnin for clavificeatlon tul he teolr my addrass ond
phone number,

{z) Jomen T, Bland™

™
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

June 30, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Former Special Agent James F. Bland was interviewed
by the HSCA on June 5, 1978, and thereafter furnished a memo-
randum reflecting that interview as follows:

"RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
INTERVIEW OF FORMER SA JAMES F. BLAND
6/5/78.

I was interviewed on 6/5/78 by Kenneth McHargh
and Miteh Mars representatives of the Committee at
Annex 2, 3rd and D Streets, Washington, D. C. The
interview lasted from approximately 10:30 a.m. - 12:40
p.m.

They began the interview by asking the break down
of supervision into Sections in the Domestic Intelligence
Division (DID) and what type work the Subversive Control
Section (SCS) handled during the period I was Section
Chief in the 1960's until I was transferred to the
Crime Records Division in late August or early September,
1967. They were advised the Section handled security
investigations of individuals and racial intelligence
(riot) matters. They asked if the Security Index (SI)
and Reserve Index (RI) were handled in the Section
and were told they were. They asked if Dr. King was
on the SI and then said, possibly on the RI. I advised
them I did not remember. I didn't believe he was on
the SI, possibly the RI. They were advised that

é-,?~//7027ﬂ’//yéxy
| 3—Hrrie—t
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- HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
.. INTERVIEY OF FORMER SA JAMES F. BLAND

although the Section handled the supervision of the

bulk of security investigations of individuals other
Sections did supervise the investigations of a number

of top leaders of domestic organizations and individuals
in the Espionage and/or Foreign Intelligence field.

They asked about the routing of memoranda and handling
of tickler copies within the DID.

In this connection they then asked concerning
the investigation of Dr. Martin Luther King and the
Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC). 1In
this connection they had a number of copies of memoranda
from F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan with tickler
copies designated to a number of people including J. F.
Bland (JFB). They wanted to know if the SCS supervised
the above investigations and what was the significance
of the tickler copy designated to JFB. They were advised
to the best of my memory the 2 investigations were
never supervised by the SCS while I was Section Chief.
That organizations were supervised by the Internal
Security Section and usually the top function areas
of the organizations were supervised with the organizations.
They were advised that the tickler designation of
the FJB memos' was for information purposes. That
assignments of cases in the SCS were by office covering
a person's residence and that the tickler would normally
be routed to the Agent handling the office covering
Dr. King's residence. They desired to know if the
memos would be routed through for approval by those
shown as getting ticklers such as JFB and they were
advised that would not normally be the practice - That
it could happen but there would need to be more of
a reason for the routing than just for information.

Mr. McHargh then asked regarding my transfer to
Crime Records Division (CRD). He asked concerning
who was Ass't Director then - if Tom Bishop was - when
was Mr. Wick - Mr. De Loach in the Division - The
organization of the Division -
What was handled particularly was Congressional Liaison
and contact with the press handled by the CRD. He
asked if I had passed any infor-mation to the press
to discredit Dr. King. I advised him that I had no
recollection of passing any information to discredit
Dr. King to the press. He asked if I had knowledge
of a 35 page document prepared under the counter-intelligence
program attacking Dr. King and prepared in such a fashion
as to be given out to the press. I told him I had
no recollection of seeing such a document or giving
such a document to the press. He asked if I know whether

-8
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" HOUSE™ SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
“INTERVIEW OF FORMER SA JAMES F. BLAND

Tom Bishop gave such a document to the press. I told
him I could not answer for Bishop but that I had no
such knowledge. Mr. McHargh made the statement that
it was well documented that the FBI and Mr. Hoover
had an active roll in trying to discredit Dr. King.

Mr. McHargh had a copy of a memo from Bishop to
De Loach with my initials (JFB). The memo was written
prior to Dr. Kings' death in April, 1968, and referred
to a memo from W. C. Sullivan to Mr. De Loach recommending
DID prepare material showing the communist connections
of Dr. King for dissemination to the press. The memo
then set forth the receipt of a clipping from a Birmingham
paper of an article by a James Free and stated that
it set forth very well the communist connections of
Dr. King. Action of the memo was for information.
The memo did not say - but apparently the clipping
was sent in by the Birmingham Office. He asked if
I recalled this memo. I advised him I had no recollection
of the memo - however, since my initials were on the
memo it was obviously written by me. The memo said
nothing about the DID material having been disseminated
to the press but it did show an interest in exposing
Dr. King's communist connections and that James Free
had written such an article.

They asked about the Special Correspondence List
maintained by the FBI. Was it for people only friendly
with the FBI and who were given information not available
to others - was it a list used by Mr. Hoover to reward
friends. He was advised that to my recollection it
was not a secret list for outsiders to receive unauthorized
information. -~ That people were on the list who had
indicated an interest in receiving FBI releases and
publications of all types, on a continuing basis, including
annual reports, press releases, law enforcement bulletins,
crime statistics, etec.

He asked if people such as Mr. Tolson, Mr. Belmont,
and Mr. De Loach kept separate files. He was advised
that to my knowledge they might receive tickler copies
of memoranda addressed to them in the regular course
of business, but that I have no recollection of their
keeping separate files.
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*. . -~ HOUSEr SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
» INTERVIEW OF FORMER SA JAMES F. BLAND

He asked if I knew of the Society of Former Special
Agents. I said I did that I was a member. Also asked
if I knew if INr. Hoover asked former Agents to work
on cases for the FBI. I told him that I didn't quite
understand what he meant but that I had no personal
knowledge of such. That the Society is a social group
but does fully support the FBI and if called upon would
do its best to assist the FBI. -~ that the Society is
now collecting funds to support the legal defense of
former Agents.

Mr. McHargh said he had a copy of a memo showing
there was an effort by the FBI and Mr. Hoover to prevent
Dr. King's birthday from becoming a national holiday -
That the memo showed Mr. Hoover's approval to contact
Congressmen in this regard. He asked if I had knowledge
of this. I told him I probably had such knowledge
but didn't know when I acquired it.

Mr. McHargh asked me if while I was in the Crime
Records Division did I disseminate to the press confiden-
tial information on Subversive matters normally not
disseminated outside the Bureau. He was advised that
I had no such recollection of engaging in such activity.

He said they were interviewing a number of people
and he did not think it would be necessary to call
me again for clarification but he took my address and
phone number.

(s) James F. Bland"
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" Memorandum
TO : Assistant Attorney General DATE: August 24, 1978 ¥
Criminal Division
ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH j
FROM : Director, F'BI (62-117290) ‘

3

SUBJECT: yayySE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference ismadeto___ memorandum dated
(your file ). §
L a letterhead ‘
- There is enclosed one copy of gngmmj&mgb{&ggnj;_memor_andnm__
dated __6-30~78 at _ Washington, D. C.

[y

A. [ This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

B. [] The investigation is continuing and you will be furnished copies of
reports as they are received.

C. [ The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau.

D. [] Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department, no investigation will
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department.

E. [ Please advise whether you desire any further investigation. 4 o

F. [ This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further
developments.

G. [x] This is submitted for your information and no further mvestlgatlon w111‘
be conducted unless specifically requested by the Department.

H. ] This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be
taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

Enc. gl)

) .
‘ R § ;ji \
j’ - .J-LJ.I ..LQ Uae \r-Ll.op.. v- \L I

D...L:Q:\'\\'%‘O mm@/ FBl}_DoJ.
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HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) . BUDED 7/6/78.
RE ByREAU TEL TO MEMPHIS €/28/78. o
SEARCH OF PERTINENT MEMPHIS FILES AND CONTACT WITH FOLLOWING //
PERSONS FAILED TO DEVELOP POSITIVE INFO RE LOCATION OF SIX ORIGINAL
X-RAYS TAKEN OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.y APRIL 4, 1968:
ALL THE INDIVIDyALS NAMED BELOW WERE CONTACTED JULY 3, 1978,
LARRY HyTCHINSON, INVESTIGATOR, CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE
DIV., STATE ATTORNEY GEI@E@]{ OFFICE, MEMPHIS, TENN., ADVISED

et

FILES OF HIS OFFICE RE THE DR, MARTIWN LUTHER KING JR., CASE /0 /7
70

1)

CONTAIN NO ORIGINAL X-RAYS OF DR, KING.-419E SUGGESTED THE SHELBY S
COyNTY, TENNe.y CRIMINAL COURT CLERK BE CONTACTED. gp KUG 1 1978
JAMES po BLACKWELL, CLERK, SHELBY COUNTY CRIMINAL COURT, . i L]

c‘:g.«" -~

ADVISED A REVIEY OF DOCUMENIS RE THE DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.,
CASE REVEALED NO INFO CONCERNING X-RAYS OF DR« KING.

IR R A

2

5 L Auglé\mg . :.‘ldm..uw, . J
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DRe Jo T. FRANCISCO, STATE OF TENNESSEE MEDICAL EXAMINER*S
OFFICE, MEMPHIS, ADVISED HE UTILIZED COPIES OF ORIGINAL X-RAYS OF
DR. KING IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXAMINATION CONDUCTED BY HIM
FOLLOWING THE DEATH OF DR. KING. DR. FRANCISCO WAS OF OPINION
THE ORIGINAL X-RAYS NO LONGER EXIST BECAUSE‘X-RAYS ARE ORDINARILY
NOT MAINTAINED LONGER THAN FIVE YEARS.

DR. BOYER M. BRADY, RADIOLOGY DEPT., ST. JOSEPH HOSPITAL,
220 OVERTON AVE., MEMPHIS, ADVISED THE ORIGINAL X-RAYS OF DR.
MARTIN LyTHER KING, JRey ARE NOT MAINTAINED IN RADIOLOGY DEPT.
ByT WERE TRANSFERRED TO THE ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE. HE FURNISHED
NO INFO RE CURRENT LOCATION OF THE ORIGINAL X-RAYS OF DR. KING.

DR. MICHAEL SILVERMAN WAS CONTACTED AT HIS OFFICE, ST. JOSEPH
HOSPITAL (SJH) , EAST. HE RECALLED THAT X~RAYS OF DR. KING WERE
MADE WHEN HE ENTERED THE EMERGENCY ROOM AT ST. JOSEPH HOSPITAL,
220 OVERTON AVE. IN 1568. DR. SILVERMAN DOES NOT KNOw NUMBER OF
X-RAYS MADE ByT RECALLED A REPORT WAS PREPARED ON THE EXAMINATION
aND THE REPORT AND X~RAYS WERE TRANSFERRED TO THE ADMINISTRATOR*S
OFFICE THE DpY FOLLOWING THE DEATH OF DR. KING. THIS ARRANGEMENT
WAS MADE DyE TO THE WIDESPREAD PUBLICITY CONCERNING THE DEATH OF
DR. KING AND THE ANTICIPATED DEMAND THAT WOULD BE MADE REGARDING .
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EXAMINATION AND X-RAYS OF HIM. TyO OR THREE MONTHS AGO DR.
SILVERMAN WwAS CONTACTED BY SISTER RITA, 0.S.F., EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,
SJH, WHO REQUESTED HE ASSIST HER IN LOCATING THE X-RAYS OF DR,
KING. AT THE TIME HE REVIEWED THE X-RAYS LOCATED AT SJH AND
BELIEVES THERE WERE ONE OR TWO ORIGINAL X-RAYS AND SOME COPIES,
SPECIFIC NUMBER NOT RECALLED. HE DID NOT OBSERVE ANY WRITTEN
DOCYMENTS SHOWING THE LOCATION OF ORIGINAL X~RAYS BUT HAS IN THE
PAST HEARD SOMEONE, IDENTITY NOT RECALLED, MENTION THE ORIGINAL
X-RAYS YERE FURNISHED TO THE FBI. HE IS OF THE OPINION THE ORIGINAL
X-RpYS ARZ IN POSSESSION OF A GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY OR COMMITTEE
IN ypaSHINGTON, D+ C., AND FELT THE FBI WAS THE LOGICAL AGENCY
SINCE THE FBI yAS INVOLVED IN THE INVESTIGATION OF THE CASE.

SISTER M. RITA, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, SJH, ADVISED THE HSCA
HAS BEEN FURNISHED THE ONLY ORIGINAL X-RAY OF DR. KING LOCATED AT
THE SJH. THERE ARE NO WRITTEN DOCUMENTS AT SJH SETTING FORTH THE
LOCATION OF ORIGINAL X-RAYS NOT FOUND THERE. SHE WAS INFORMED '
BY DR. MICHAEL SILVERMAN THE FBI HAD THE ORIGINALS BUT HAS NO
WRITTEN OR ADDITIONAL ORAL CONFIRMATION OF THIS INFO. SHE POINTED
OUT SHE wAS NOT AT SJH IN 1968 AND HAS NO PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE RE
HANDLING OF THE X-RAYS AT THE TIME. SHE EXPRESSED REGRET SHE COULD
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FURNISH NO POSITIVE INFO RE THE LOCATION OF THE ADDITIONAL
ORIGINAL X-RAYS.
THE MENMPHIS OFFICE PLANS NO ADDITIONAL INQUIRIRES RE THIS
MATTER UACB.
BT
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CEOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINAT IONS. L gotica
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RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO CHICAGO, ET AL, JULY 12, 1978.
A CHECK OF CHICAGO INDICES RE RHONDA GIBSON, AKA
VERONICA STROTHERS, DOB JULY 19, 1947, WAS NEGATIVE,
A CHECK OF CASE ENT ITLED, "UNSUBS (2); LADDONIA STATE .
BANK, LADDONIA, MISSOURI, JUNE 11, 1978, 00: ST, LOUIS",
REVEALED CHICAGO FILE 91-7631. A FURTHER CHECK REVEALED
THAT THIS FILE yAS DESTROYED IN JUNE, 1978, CHICAGO HAS
NO FURTHER INFORIMAT ION REGARD ING ABOVE.
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